TO:

FROM

DATE:

Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission

: Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer Rémberly Kennison

March 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting — Wednesday, April 17, 2024

The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for April 17" at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by telephone and
via Microsoft TEAMS. Information for attending the meeting is as follows:

Attendance Instructions:

Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code:

Telephone Number: 860-840-2075
Meeting Access Code: 747 858 204#

Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS
The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.

The Agenda is as follows:

1.

2.

Call to order
Approval of the minutes to the February 28, 2024, meeting

FY 2022 and 2023 Municipal Audit Reports Update

e Update on Delinquent FY 2022 Municipal Audit Reports
0 Town/City Presentations

e Update on FY 2023 Municipal Audit Reports

City of Derby
e Status Update:
0 Finance Office staffing — City and BOE
o Staffing of the Tax Collector’s Office
o0 New Financial Accounting System / Budget and Reporting
0 FY 2023 Audit Status, including timeline for audit submission
FY 2022-23 Unaudited Results, City and BOE
FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, City and BOE
ARPA Report on use of funds — City and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379
www.ct.gov/opm



5. Town of Hamden
e Status Update — Financial Condition and Related Matters
0 FY 2024-25 Budget
o FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
e ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE
e Other Fiscal Matters

6.  Town of Plymouth
e Status Update:
o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE
o Corrective Action Plan and Implementation —FY 2023 Audit and Management Letter Findings
o0 FY 2023 Audit Status (if report not submitted), including timeline for audit submission
FY 2022-23 Audited/Unaudited Results, Town and BOE
FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE
ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE
Other Fiscal Matters

7. Other Business
e Guidelines for Municipalities Meeting with the MFAC (Draft)
o Facilitating a Timely Audit — Best Practices
e Proposed Legislation

Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have.

Cc:
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby
Brian Hall, Interim Finance Director, City of Derby
Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden
Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden
Curtis Eatman, Director of Finance, Town of Hamden
Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth
Roberto Alves, Mayor, City of Danbury
Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury
Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury
RSM, Audit Firm for City of Danbury
Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme
CLA, Audit Firm for Town of East Lyme
David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough
CLA, Audit Firm for Town of Marlborough
Secretary of State
Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office


mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

DRAFT MINUTES
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION
SPECIAL MEETING

WEDNESDAY, February 28, 2024

Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting
Date/Time: February 28, 2024, at 10:00 A.M.
Members Present: Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair

Mr. Anthony Genovese
Ms. Kimberly Kennison
Mr. Glenn Rybacki

Mr. Edward Sullivan
Ms. Diane Waldron

Members Absent; Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman

Others Present: William Plummer, OPM Staff
Michael Reis, OPM Staff
Morgan Rice, OPM Staff
John Mehr, OPM Staff
Simon Jiang, OPM Staff
Lori McLoughlin, OPM Staff
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby
Brian Hall, Interim Finance Director, City of Derby
Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, Derby
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools
Marc Garofalo, Derby City Clerk
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden
Curtis Eatman, Finance Director, Hamden
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth
Grace Zweig, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth
Mayor, Roberto Alves, City of Danbury
Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury
Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, Danbury
First Selectman, Dan Cunningham, Town of East Lyme
Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme
David Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough
Vanessa Rossitto, Nikoleta McTigue, David Hansen,

Santo Carta, Michael Popham - CLA

Scott Bassett, RSM
David Cappelletti, Clermont & Associates



Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc. He introduced Mr.
Edward Sullivan, a partner at Whittlesey as a new member of the Commission attending his first
Commission meeting. Mr. Sullivan indicated that he was honored to be appointed as a Commissioner
to assist municipalities in improving their fiscal environment.

1. Approval of the meeting minutes of December 13, 2023

The minutes were unanimously approved by all Commissioners in attendance except for Commissioner
Sullivan who abstained as he was attending his first meeting as a Commissioner.

Note: Commissioner Waldron attended today’s meeting subsequent to the approval of the minutes.

2. Delinquent FY 2022 Municipal Audit Reports Update

a)

Mr. Plummer provided a brief update on the FY 2022 delinquent municipal audit reports. As of June
30, 2023, there were still 20 municipalities that had not filed their June 30, 2022 audit reports with
OPM. Since that time, there are still 3 municipalities that have yet to complete their FY 2022 audits.
Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that these 3 municipalities were in attendance for today’s meeting to
provide the Commission an update on their outstanding audits.

City of Danbury:

Mayor Alves introduced himself and stated that he took office as the new Mayor of Danbury in
December of 2023. At that time, the City had been meeting with the MFAC due to its overdue audits.
He attended the December 13" meeting primarily to listen and assess the severity of the issues
surrounding the delinquent audits. Since that time, he has met with a number of municipal finance
professionals and others in State and Local government regarding resolving the issues that have held
up the completion of the audit. He has been able to secure the monetary resources to retain outside
help with getting the audit to completion. The City has hired CLA for the firm to assist in getting its
financial records audit ready for submission to the City’s outside auditor, Scott Bassett from RSM.

Taylor O’Brien, the Mayor’s Chief of Staff provided additional information on steps the City had taken
to progress the FY 2022 audit by scheduling regular calls with CLA and setting delivery dates as to
when various financial information will be provided to RSM. Dan Garrick, the City’s Finance Director,
described several of the outstanding items that the City and Board of Education would need to provide
to the auditor.

Mayor Alves indicated that even with the City having a solid plan in place to complete the FY 2022
audit, he is realistically projecting that the FY 2022 audit report would be issued by mid-April.
Commissioner Sullivan inquired whether the City’s auditor would be in agreement with the Mayor’s
projections. Mr. Bassett indicated that even if all information needed for the audit is provided in March,
his firm is already underway in completing the audits for other clients. If all the information needed to
complete the audit is available in March, he believes that the FY 2022 audit report would be issued by
the end of April. Commissioner Genovese inquired with the City whether it had identified any
efficiencies or actions to prevent future delinquent audits from occurring. Mayor Alves indicated that
the City is financially sound. He has identified significant understaffing issues as the primary cause
for the delinquent audits and has taken aggressive steps to address this matter, including the recent
hiring of an assistant Finance Director and the retention of CLA to assist with its financial records.

Commissioners thanked Mayor Alves and his staff for attending today’s meeting and requested the
City’s attendance at the April 14" MFAC meeting.



b) Town of East Lyme:

c)

First Selectman Dan Cunningham introduced himself and Finance Director Kevin Gervais. He
indicated that he took office on December 4. He has since been able to review and assess the
difficulties with completing the already late audit to meet the deadline set by the State of Connecticut.
Understanding the seriousness of the situation, he has invested the resources to resolve the problem.
An outside accountant was hired to work approximately 24 hours each week with her task being strictly
to getting the Town’s financial records audit ready for delivery to its external auditor. The Town hired
a human resources manager to take that responsibility away from the Finance Director, resulting in
providing more time for the Finance Director to work on the Town’s financial matters including the
audit. He believes that with these actions, the Town is now making significant progress in completing
its FY 2022 audit. The Town is targeting March 15" for the issuance of the FY 2022 audit report.

David Hansen from CLA, the Town’s independent audit firm, indicated that his firm recently received
a number of the open items to be reviewed. Until all information is provided and reviewed, he is unable
to provide a projected date for the issuance of the FY 2022 audit report, but the March 15" date
previously indicated for the completion of the FY 2022 audit is not realistic. Commissioner LeBlanc
inquired that if the Town is able to provide all the financial information to the audit firm by March 15%"
and the information was acceptable, would the audit firm be able to turnaround and issue the FY 2022
report within a month. Mr. Hansen indicated it would be realistic. The audit firm indicated that no
work on the FY 2023 audit had begun, and the FY 2023 audit would not start until the FY 2022 audit
had been completed.

Commissioners thanked First Selectman Cunningham and Mr. Gervais for attending today’s meeting
and requested the Town’s attendance at the April 14" MFAC meeting.

Town of Marlborough

Town Manager David Porter introduced himself, Interim Finance Director Linda Savitsky, and the
Town’s independent auditor, Vanessa Rossitto from CLA. He indicated that he became the first Town
Manager for Marlborough in August of 2023 as a result of a revision in the Town’s charter. He
described the instability at the Finance Director position beginning in November of 2021 when its
Finance Director of 21 years resigned. Since then, there has been a number of individuals that have
accepted the Finance Director position but soon after resigned. He believes that this instability in recent
years at the Finance Director position is what has caused the delinquent FY 2022 audit. He indicated
that now that Marlborough has been able to retain Linda Savitsky as the Interim Finance Director, along
with retaining additional staff in the finance office, the Town is making significant progress with
providing the financial information the auditor needs to complete the FY 2022 audit. Ms. Rossitto
indicated that there was a handful of items that were open and if the Town is correct that it will provide
the auditor the remaining information within a week, then issuance of the FY 2022 audit report could
occur by the end of April. Mr. Porter indicated that given the instability at the Finance Director position,
it is the Town’s intent to retain Ms. Savitsky until a permanent Finance Director has been retained and
that Ms. Savitsky would be able to provide training if needed.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Town officials for attending today’s meeting and
requested the Town’s attendance at the April 14" MFAC meeting.



3.

City of Derby

Commissioner Rybacki stated that for the record, the City is a client of his firm.

Derby’s Mayor, Joseph DiMartino, introduced himself and indicated that he took office in December
of 2023. He indicated that there were vacancies at the Finance Director position and Tax Collector
position. The City was successful in hiring Brian Hall as the interim Finance Director, who was also
in attendance for today’s meeting and who has been doing a fantastic job. Over the past 2 weeks, the
City has held interviews for the Tax Collector and yesterday offered the job to the top candidate who
he hopes will accept the position.

Mr. Hall projected that the FY 2023 audit would be completed in March. There were a number of
reasons for the delay with the changeover to the new accounting system being one of the primary
causes. He described his concerns with the FY 2023-24 adopted budget. In scrutinizing the FY 2023-
24 budget, he uncovered a number of budgeted expenditures that were materially underbudgeted, one
such item being the material difference between the $8 million budgeted for employee benefits as
compared to the historical $9 million in actual expenditures. In regards to revenues, the City’s FY
2023-24 budget assumes a 98% current year tax collection rate although historically, the City has
collected 96% of its current year tax levy. He described several other concerns with the FY 2023-24
budget and indicated that on a cumulative basis, if no action is taken, it could cause a $2 million to $2.5
million hole in the FY 2023-24 budget. Mr. Hall indicated that the City had identified two significant
items that could resolve the FY 2023-24 budget concerns.

1. Allocating ARPA funds for use as revenue replacement.

2. Reducing the amount budgeted towards contributions to the City’s defined benefit pension
plan. The plan is currently funded at approximately 80% with very good market investment
returns over the past year.

Mr. Hall indicated that for the past 2 months he has been focused on the FY 2024-25 budget and expects
to have a preliminary draft of the budget to the Mayor and Board for review. He intends to ensure that
the budget is truly balanced and not based upon unrealistic low expenditures and overly optimistic
revenue collections. He does anticipate that the City will need to raise taxes in FY 2024-25. In order
to rebuild fund balance and ensure balanced budgets, the City will have to strategize the level of tax
increase for FY 2024-25 versus steady smaller yearly increases.

Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that in past meetings, the Commission had recommended that the
City establish a separate internal service fund to account for its self-insured health benefits. This would
assist with removing a substantial amount of the annual volatility in the General Fund as the City’s
health benefit costs are presently accounted for in the General Fund. Mr. Hall indicated that City is
reviewing the Commission’s recommendation. Furthermore, the City is exploring a number of options,
one being whether the City should continue being self-insured as there is going to be a certain amount
of volatility from being self-funded. It was noted that the City’s external auditor was not in attendance
to provide an update on the FY 2023 audit that was still outstanding. Mr. Hall indicated that he had
met with the auditor last week and based upon the timeline provided by the auditor, Mr. Hall expects
the FY 2023 audit report to be issued by the end of March. Commissioner Kennison indicated that in
her review of the FY 2023-24 year to date budget vs. actual reports of the Board of Education, there
appeared to be number of items presenting negative balances, suggesting the incurrence of over-
expenditures. Mr. Conway indicated that Mr. Trainor, the business manager of the Board of Education
works closely with the City on financial matters and that the report reviewed by Commissioner
Kennison includes encumbrances throughout the year but does not reflect the grant receipts that once
included, would negate many of the negative balances currently presented.

Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting.



4.

5.

Town of Hamden

Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself, the Town’s Finance Director, Curtis Eatman and the Town’s
external auditor, David Cappelletti. She provided an update on the Town’s planned use for ARPA
funds and the status of the allocations. She commented that the Town’s FY 2023 audit report had been
filed on time by the due date and that the FY 2023 report was the first Annual Comprehensive Financial
Report (ACFR) which includes a lookback at the progress made by the Town to its finances over the
past 10-years. The Finance Department hired a new accountant and a junior accountant to fill the
vacancies that existed at those positions. The Town will be implementing a revaluation on its October,
2024 grand list. Asto FY 2023-24, Mayor Garrett indicated that the Town’s budget results to date has
been favorable. Commissioner Genovese remarked that he was impressed by the information in the
FY 2023 ACFR, particularly the statistical section that provided trend information on the Town’s
financial statistics. Commissioner Kennison noted that the Town’s internal service fund deficits were
reduced from $12 million to $10 million as of June 30, 2023. She recommended that the Town ensure
that it continues to steadily reduce the deficit by adopting future annual budgets that builds in an amount
to reduce the internal service fund deficit with the goal of eliminating the deficit over a certain time
period.

Mr. Cappelletti provided a summary of the comments made in the FY 2023 management letter,
including several improvements identified to the Town’s financial condition and financial practices.
He also described several areas where the Town could seek to make improvements. He indicated that
there were no material or significant internal control deficiencies or audit findings reported for FY
2023.

Commissioner Rybacki inquired whether Hamden had developed a plan to reduce its long-term debt
and whether the City had an up-to-date capital plan that takes into account any significant capital needs
within the next 5 to 10 years. Mayor Garrett indicated that each year Hamden produces a capital plan
alongside its adopted budget that takes into account any significant needs. The Town will need to
purchase a fire truck annually that typically costs between $1.5 million to $2.0 million as well as
significant equipment for public works. She will be reviewing the ARPA allocations to fund some of
the anticipated costs.

Commissioners congratulated the Mayor and her staff with the significant progress that it has made
towards improving its financial condition and financial practices. Commissioners thanked the Town
for its attendance at today’s meeting.

Town of Plymouth

Mayor Kilduff introduced himself and Finance Director Grace Zweig. He indicated that he recently
submitted his proposed FY 2024-25 budget to the Board of Finance for its review. His proposed budget
does not propose to use fund balance and it would fully fund the recommended pension contribution.
He has taken this same approach to his prior two budgets. In regards to FY 2023-24, he is paying close
attention to police overtime, as Plymouth is down four officers but he does not believe that the vacancies
will be long and there were some unexpected costs related to technology. To date, he is not projecting
a budgetary operating deficit for FY 2023-24. Mayor Kilduff indicated that he recently re-established
the Capital Committee for the development of a 5-year capital plan and he expects to have a capital
plan in place by next year. He also provided a brief update on the Town’s ARPA funds and a new hire
of a staff accountant in the finance office.

Ms. Zweig indicated that the Town is projecting an operating surplus for FY 2022-23. She indicated
that the Town had a consultant come in to assist with the catch up of its bank reconciliations and that
the Town is up-to-date with its reconciliations. The new person that was recently hired will be assisting
to ensure that bank reconciliations are timely completed and that this will be done on a quarterly basis.

5



Plymouth’s independent auditor, Santo Carta of CLA indicated that the FY 2023 audit report is
expected to be issued by mid-March. The FY 2023 audit would have been completed in February if
not for changes identified to be made to the FY 2022 audit report that will cause the FY 2022 report to
be reissued. Mr. Carta does anticipate that there will be one audit finding in the FY 2023 audit report
repeated from the FY 2022 audit report.

Commissioners raised several questions regarding the budget to actual reports provided by the Town
for FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24. As the Town was not fully able to answer, Commissioner LeBlanc
recommended that the Town provide a response subsequent to today’s meeting.

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting.

Other Business

Commissioner Kennison indicated that there were several documents that OPM would be providing to the
Commission for its review during the month of March. These documents are related to Guidelines for
Municipalities meeting with the Commission, a template regarding the 5-year plan that Tier | municipalities
are to provide to the Commission and a final draft of the Facilitating a Timely Audit — Best Practices. She
indicated that she intends to submit/provide testimony later today regarding the Office of Finance’s proposal
to increase the State Single Audit threshold.

Adjourned.
The meeting adjourned at 11:28 a.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Kennison
Commission Secretary



Delinquent FY 2022 Municipal Audit Reports

There are three delinquent FY 2022 municipal audit reports. Presentations will be
made by each of the three municipalities.

> City of Danbury — Audit Work Schedule submitted for April 17" meeting.
Preliminary draft FY 2022 audit report available.

> Town of East Lyme — No information provided for April 17" meeting.

> Town of Marlborough — No information provided for April 17t meeting.



Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Projected Audit Completion Date:
Name of Entity: City of Danbury/Danbury Public Schools (DPS) 4/30/2024

Reason for Late Audit (list each Corrective Measures Taken or Planned Date Completed or Name and Title of Person
significant reason on a separate line Planned Completion Responsible
below) Date
Delayed Start due to Completion of the The 2021 Audit was completed on June 29, 2023. The City's Audit Committee met to review the audit report on July 20, 2023. The Audit Auditor's fieldwork began
06/30/2021 Audit kickoff meeting with Audit Committee and BOE Finance Committee on August 5, 2023. This meeting included planning for the Auditor's to |9/11/23

start on September 15 to allow filing of the School's EFS report, and the goal of completing the 2022 Audit by the end of November. The City
and DPS held weekly meetings with the Audit team to discuss questions/issues/top priority items. Daily updates were emailed to all staff.
Items 4-12 are from the current priority list.

Staffing Issues - DPS filled their Deputy Finance Director position in October. DPS also filled their Grants Coordinator position and have brought in a few 02/07/24 Dan Garrick, Director of Finance - City
City and Danbury and consultants to help with the Audit. The City's Assistant Director of Finance/Operations will began employment with the City on February John Spang, CFO - DPS
Danbury Public Schools (DPS) 14th. The City's Grant Compliance Coordinator began February 5th. The Assistant Director of Finance/Grants & Budget left the City of

Danbury on March 14th, but was replaced on March 18th. The City's Payroll positions are in transition, but moving forward. It is expected
that the Accounts Payable/Payroll clerk vacancy will be posted by February 9th. The current Clerk has been promoted to Payroll Coordinator
who was promoted to Payroll Supervisor. Clifton Larson Allen was awarded a contract at the February 7th Board of Awards to assist the City
and DPS with completing items for the Auditor's requests. Although some of these positions are not key to Audits, they will free up time for
other key positions.

Pension Distribution Selections The records are being pulled and scanned over the past week. 04/11/24 Andi Gray, Payroll Supervisor (rtd)
Pension Census Selection The records are being pulled and scanned over the past week. 04/11/24 Andi Gray, Payroll Supervisor (rtd)
Payroll Testing Followup - Water/Public Follow up questions on submitted payroll selections. Most are related to retroactive payments. 04/11/24 Andi Gray, Payroll Supervisor (rtd)
Works/Public Safety Dilania Kalman, Payroll Supervisor
Bank Reconciliation Followup 04/11/24 Andi Gray, Payroll Supervisor (rtd)

Joanne Sterk, Asst. Director of Finance

Additional Selections - Intergovernmental &
Misc Special Revenue




4/7/2024

4-Year Municipal Audit Report Submission History by Month

2020 2021 2022 2023 Comments
On-Time 100 75 64 60 40% drop: 2020 vs. 2023
Jan 17 20 17 24
Feb 17 31 28 20
Mar 16 14 18 12
# of reports submitted by |, o, 140 127 116 [23% decline: 2020 vs. 2023
end of March
Apr 11 10 9 5
May 4 3 4
Jun 3 5 10
Total submltted_W|.th|n 6 168 158 150
month ext limit

Jul 1 2 2
Aug 1 2 1
Sep 1 3
Oct 1 2
Nov 1 4
Dec 1 3

Jan- Over a year 1 2

Feb- Over a year 1 0

Mar- Over a year 0 0

Apr- Over a year 0

May- Over a year 0

June- Over a year 2

Still Outstanding 0 0 3 49

TOTAL 170 170 170 170




City of Derby
Financial Overview
Prelim. 24-25 Budget Variance to
Budget
23-24 Original 23-24 YTD Variance to 23- 22-23 Actuals 23-24 Est. Preliminary 24
Budget Expenses 23-24 FY Est 24 FY Est. (Unaudited) |Variance to 22-23 25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget

General Government
Mayor $ 208,583 | $ 135,426 | $ 203,602 | $ 4,981 $ 207,648 | $ 4,046 $ 203,602 | $ (OIR: 4,981
Financial Administration $ 344,480 | $ 234,483 | $ 390,480 | $ (46,000) $ 252,261 | $ (138,219) $ 346,857 | $ 43,623 | $ (2,377)
Finance Committee $ 4,000 | $ 3,000 | $ 4,000 | $ - $ 3,500 | $ (500) $ 4,000 | $ - $ -
Tax Assessor $ 183,433 | $ 94,256 | $ 182,888 | $ 545 $ 117,221 | $ (65,667) $ 232,888 | $ (50,000)| $ (49,455)
Tax Collector $ 132,560 | $ 62,424 | $ 123,540 | $ 9,020 $ 79,860 | $ (43,680) $ 130,359 | $ (6,820) $ 2,201
Treasurer $ 57,000 | $ 48,858 | $ 57,000 | $ - $ 69,371 | $ 12,371 $ 57,000 | $ (OIR (0)
Legal $ 251,500 | $ 170,331 | $ 251,500 | $ - $ 317,388 | $ 65,888 $ 251,500 | $ - $ -
Human Resources $ 2,000 | $ 64,485 | $ 85,650 | $ (83,650) $ 20,525 | $ (65,126) $ 72,000 | $ 13,650 | $ (70,000)
Information Technology $ 109,000 | $ 114,936 | $ 144,000 | $ (35,000) $ 148,870 | $ 4,870 $ 152,068 | $ (8,068) $ (43,068)
Town Clerk $ 284,955 | $ 169,888 | $ 284,954 | $ 1 $ 253,597 | $ (31,357) $ 285,747 | $ (793)| % (792)
Registrar of Voters $ 64,253 | $ 56,863 | $ 64,212 | $ 41 $ 58,427 | $ (5,785) $ 79,712 | $ (15,500) | $ (15,459)
Zoning/Appeals Board $ 100 | $ - $ 100 | $ - $ - $ (100) $ 100 | $ - $ -
Insurance $ 410,000 | $ 363,261 | $ 464,468 | $ (54,468) $ 487,497 | $ 23,030 $ 470,191 | $ (5,723)| $ (60,191)
Probate Court $ 6,094 | $ 5894 | $ 5894 | $ 200 $ - $ (5,894) $ 6,000 | $ (106) $ 94
Inlands/Wetlands $ 190 | $ - $ 190 | $ - $ - $ (190) $ 190 | $ - $ -
Economic Development $ 89,500 | $ 65,995 | $ 92,479 | $ (2,979) $ 65,343 | $ (27,136) $ 91,625 | $ 854 | $ (2,125)
Grant Writer $ 20,000 | $ 3,390 | $ 7,500 [ $ 12,500 $ 5170 | $ (2,330) $ 20,000 | $ (12,500)| $ -
City Hall Maintenance $ 318,533 | $ 281,851 | $ 339,525 | $ (20,992) $ 392,007 | $ 52,482 $ 365,725 | $ (26,200)| $ (47,192)
City Electricity $ 424,650 | $ 303,870 | $ 424,650 | $ - $ 336,610 | $ (88,040) $ 475,608 | $ (50,958) | $ (50,958)
Parking Division $ 117,758 | $ 41,745 | $ 93,438 | $ 24,320 $ 73,202 | $ (20,236) $ 67,813 | $ 25,625 | $ 49,945
Cemetery $ 600 | $ - $ 600 | $ - $ - $ (600) $ 600 | $ - $ -
Flood Control $ 9,500 | $ 5,186 | $ 9,500 [ $ - $ 4,615 | $ (4,885) $ 9,500 | $ - $ -
Health Services $ 372,762 | $ 317,219 | $ 377,733 | $ (4,971) $ 372,722 | $ (5,011) $ 387,336 | $ (9,603)| $ (14,574)
Community Development $ 316,500 | $ 9,949 | $ 236,500 | $ 80,000 $ 141,522 | $ (94,978) $ 316,500 | $ (80,000)| $ -
Library $ 525,727 | $ 398,544 | $ 525,727 | $ - $ 521,399 | $ (4,328) $ 560,690 | $ (34,963)| $ (34,963)
City Wide Agencies $ 269,004 | $ 199,276 | $ 269,600 | $ (596) $ 261,647 | $ (7,953) $ 319,980 | $ (50,380)| $ (50,976)
City Wide Fuel $ 150,000 | $ 93,142 | $ 150,000 | $ - $ 166,369 | $ 16,369 $ 150,000 | $ - $ -
Budget Working Balance $ 349,998 | $ 6,481 | $ 226,481 | $ 123,517 $ 482,657 | $ 256,176 $ 728,598 | $ (502,117)| $ (378,600)
Payroll Taxes $ 475,000 | $ 413,271 | $ 571,272 | $ (96,272) $ 491,680 | $ (79,592) $ 582,277 | $ (11,005)| $ (107,277)
Employee Benefits $ 8,041,900 | $ 7,323,935 | $ 9,479,421 | $ (1,437,521) $ 9,150,787 | $ (328,634) $ 10,101,030 | $ (621,609)| $ (2,059,130)
Retirement $ 1,931,500 | $ 854,773 | $ 1,730,500 | $ 201,000 $ 1,832,336 | $ 101,836 $ 2,225,243 | $ (494,743) $ (293,743)
Total General Government $ 15,471,080 | $ 11,842,733 | $ 16,797,403 | $ (1,326,323) $ 16,314,232 | $ (483,171) $ 18,694,740 | $ (1,897,337)| $ (3,223,660)
Public Safety
Police $ 4,204,502 | $ 3,607,935 | $ 4,979,502 | $ (775,000) $ 4,804,106 | $ (175,396) $ 4,994,133 | $ (14,631)| $ (789,631)
Auxilary-Police $ 17,605 | $ 3,930 | $ 17,605 | $ - $ 16,135 | $ (1,470) $ 17,605 | $ - $ -
Fire Marshall $ 118,300 | $ 105,243 | $ 143,675 | $ (25,375) $ 111,077 | $ (32,598) $ 154,763 | $ (11,088)| $ (36,463)
Fire $ 347,509 | $ 227,212 | $ 420,509 | $ (73,000) $ 318,010 | $ (102,499) $ 443,984 | $ (23,475)| $ (96,475)
Building Inspector $ 159,799 | $ 92,459 | $ 148,700 | $ 11,099 $ 126,480 | $ (22,220) $ 157,921 | $ (9,221)| $ 1,878
Office of Emergency Management $ 12,200 | $ 4,961 | $ 12,200 | $ - $ 4537 | $ (7,663) $ 12,200 | $ - $ -
Total Public Safety $ 4,859,915 | $ 4,041,741 | $ 5,722,191 | $ (862,276) $ 5,380,346 | $ (341,845) $ 5,780,606 | $ (58,415) | $ (920,691)
Total Education $ 19,607,966 | $ 14,576,612 | $ 19,607,966 | $ - $ 19,177,365 | $ (430,601) $ 20,281,949 | $ (673,983) $ (673,983)
Public Works
Highway Department $ 1,795015 | $ 1,254,542 | $ 1,795,015 | $ - $ 1,621,074 | $ (173,941) $ 1,833,315 | $ (38,300) $ (38,300)
Sanitation $ 1,337,191 | $ 1,826,063 | $ 1,970,804 | $ (633,613) $ 1,325,002 | $ (645,802) $ 1,970,804 | $ - $ (633,613)
Public Hydrants $ 280,828 | $ 153,391 | $ 280,828 | $ - $ 273,334 | $ (7,494) $ 280,828 | $ - $ -
City Engineer $ 75,000 | $ 53,702 | $ 75,000 | $ - $ 148,746 | $ 73,746 $ 75,000 | $ - $ -
Total Public Works $ 3,488,034 | $ 3,287,697 | $ 4,121,647 | $ (633,613) $ 3,368,156 | $ (753,491) $ 4,159,947 | $ (38,300)| $ (671,913)

Page 1




Budget

23-24 Original 23-24 YTD Variance to 23- 22-23 Actuals 23-24 Est. Preliminary 24

Budget Expenses 23-24 FY Est 24 FY Est. (Unaudited) | Variance to 22-23 25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
Parks and Recreation
P&R $ 233,874 | $ 160,794 | $ 233,874 | $ - $ 228,680 | $ (5,194) $ 247,176 | $ (13,302)| $ (13,302)
P&R - Ryan Complex $ 67,530 | $ 35,709 | $ 67,530 | $ - $ 98,188 | $ 30,658 $ 76,692 | $ (9,162) $ (9,162)
Total Parks and Recreation $ 301,404 | $ 196,503 | $ 301,404 | $ - $ 326,868 | $ 25,464 $ 323,868 | $ (22,464) $ (22,464)
Total Debt Services $ 3,408,517 | $ 2,887,872 | $ 3,408,517 | $ - $ 3,328,594 | $ (79,924) $ 3,238,117 | $ 170,400  $ 170,400
Social Services
Youth Service Bureau $ 80,222 | $ 31,276 | $ 45,786 | $ 34,436 $ 34,731 | $ (11,055) $ 77,554 | $ (31,768)| $ 2,668
Senior Center $ 227,000 | $ 113,600 | $ 215,611 | $ 11,389 $ 187,805 | $ (27,806) $ 216,851 | $ (1,240)| $ 10,149
Total Social Services $ 307,222 | $ 144,876 | $ 261,397 | $ 45,825 $ 222,536 | $ (38,861) $ 294,405 | $ (33,008) $ 12,817
Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds $ 103,948 | $ - $ 146,709 | $ (42,761) $ - $ (146,709) $ 146,709 | $ - $ (42,761)
Misc Capital $ 342,508 | $ 112,988 | $ 336,223 | $ 6,285 $ 210,305 | $ (125,918) $ 266,009 | $ 70,214 | $ 76,499
Total Capital Investment $ 446,456 | $ 112,988 | $ 482,932 | $ (36,476) $ 210,305 | $ (272,627) $ 412,718 | $ 70,214 | $ 33,738
Total General Fund Expenses $ 47,890,594 | $ 37,091,022 | $ 50,703,457 | $ (2,812,863) $ 48,328,402 | $ (2,375,055) $ 53,186,349 | $ (2,482,892) $ (5,295,755)

Page 2




Prelim. 24-25 Budget Variance to

Budget

23-24 Original 23-24 YTD Variance to 23- 22-23 Actuals 23-24 Est. Preliminary 24
Revenues Budget Revenues 23-24 FY Est 24 FY Est. (Unaudited) | Variance to 22-23 25 Budget 23-24 Est. 23-24 Budget
Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes $ 33,104,971 | $ 32,329,297 | $ 32,815,873 | $ (289,098) $ 32,032,088 | $ 783,785 $ 37,093,234 | $ 4,277,361 | $ 3,988,263
Education Grants $ 6,865,690 | $ 3,432,844 | $ 6,865,690 | $ - $ 6,958,872 | $ (93,182) $ 6,865,690 | $ - $ -
State Grants/Intergovernmental $ 3,186,740 | $ 3,149,165 | $ 3,498,469 | $ 311,729 $ 3,057,693 | $ 440,775 $ 3,238,092 | $ (221,877)| $ 51,352
Police Outside Work $ 175,000 | $ 950,954 | $ 1,140,000 | $ 965,000 $ 940,699 | $ 199,301 $ 1,140,000 | $ - $ 965,000
Health Insurance Premium Payments $ 1,710,928 | $ 963,416 | $ 1,358,172 | $ (352,756) $ 1,669,144 | $ (310,972) $ 1,427,412 | $ (50,761)| $ (283,516)
City Permits, Fees $ 803,200 | $ 789,028 | $ 921,600 | $ 118,400 $ 775,763 | $ 145,837 $ 921,600 | $ - $ 118,400
WPCA Bond Payments $ 1,386,198 | $ 1,372,300 | $ 1,372,300 | $ (13,898) $ 1,372,300 | $ - $ 1,331,550 | $ (40,750)| $ (54,648)
All Other Revenues $ 657,867 | $ 535,723 | $ 757,576 | $ 99,709 $ 389,733 | $ 367,843 $ 743,772 | $ (88,805)| $ 85,905
ARPA Revenue $ 2,500,000 | $ 2,500,000 $ 2,500,000 $ (2,500,000)| $ -
Use of Fund Balance (ARPA Encumbrances) $ - $ - $ 425,000 | $ - $ 425,000
Total Revenues $ 47,890,594 | $ 43,522,727 | $ 51,229,680 | $ 3,339,086 $ 47,196,292 | $ 4,033,389 $ 53,186,349 | $ 1,375,169 | $ 5,295,755
Revenues Less Expenses $ (0) $ 6,431,705 | $ 526,223 | $ 526,223 $ (1,132,111)| $ 1,658,334 $ (0)
Actual/Estimated Mill Rate 38.60 38.60 38.60 38.60 43.20
% Increase 11.9%
Fund Balance at June 30,2022 $ 4,473,987
FY 2022-23 Results (Unaudited) $  (1,132,111)
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2023 $ 3,341,876
FY 2023-24 Estimate (Unaudited) $ 526,223
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2024 | $ 3,868,099

Page 3




TOW O A N
OFFICE OF THE AYOR

e

. et R E

I e

' Hamden Government Center
2750 Dixwell Avenue

Hamden, Connecticut 06518
Tel: (203) 287-7100
Fax: (203) 287-7101

Lauren Garrett
Mayor

April 39,2024

Michael LeBianc, Chair
Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC)
Hartford, CT

RE: Mayor’s Narrative for Mayor’s Recommended Budget Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Dear Chairman LeBlanc:

The Mayor’s recommended budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 was submitted to the Town of Hamden and Legislative
Council on March 18, 2024, 1 was able to lower the mill rate by one mill. This marks the largest decrease in the mill
rate in 19 years. Furthermore, we expect to reduce the mill rate again next year, utilizing the revaluation of the Grand
List.

This budget was produced with thoughtful consideration of resident feedback. 1 am presenting a plan to improve rental
housing quality by creating a Housing Division to inspect rental properties to ensure adherence with our housing code.
This is paid for with revenue from a per-unit fee for housing. We will simplify trash collection by working with our
trash vendor which will assume responsibility for tote replacement and change bulk pick-up to a twice-yearly cali-ahead
program. We will utilize red light cameras which will pay for the implementation of traffic calming. This budget utilizes
savings from previous years to assist with a mill rate reduction this year.

During the last two years, our fund balance has grown much faster than we anticipated due to significant savings in
medical and increases in taxes paid to the Town. My proposed budget returns some of these savings to the Town while

remaining financially stable and retaining over 7%0 in the fund balance as required in our fund balance policy.

Trends across the State show increasing Grand List growth in excess of 10%. Increased property sales in Hamden
confirm these trends, allowing the Town to reduce the mill rate again next year.

The budget to actuals for the current fiscal year shows that 80°o of what we plan to use from the fund balance for next
year will be returned by the end of this year.

Respectfully submitted,

.

Lauren Garrett
Mayor, Town of Hamden

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC)
Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer, MFAC

Page 1 of 1



To: Michael LeBlanc, Chair

CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission {MFAC)
Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer

Date: April 3, 2024

Subject: Information Reguest for the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission {MFAC)

Dear Chair LeBlanc:

The Town of Hamden is projecting a favorable year for the end of FY 2023-2024. As of April 3, 2024, the
Town is estimated to grow its fund balance by a projected $5.1 million. This is mostly due to the fund
balance mitigation plan implemented by the Town four years ago. The Town is projecting an organic
surplus of $139K for FY 2024. The Town has collected approximately 98% of the taxes budgeted.

FY 23-24 Budget-To-Actual
Profections

The Town is projecting the FY 2024 Adopted Budget to break even. The total revenues are projected to
be $294.2 million, a $8.3 million increase pro over the Adopted FY 23-24 Budget. The budget is projected
to increase due to $7.7 million Appropriated Fund Balance used by the Town to fund capital expenses and
transportation expenses for the Board of Education. Due to the agreements made between the Legislative
and the Board of Education, the finance department transferred from Appropriated Fund Balance to the
Board of Education Capital Non-Reoccurring Account.

The breakdown of the $7.7 million is as follows:

e $3.0 million agreement between the Town and Board of Education to cover cost;

e 54.0 million is a transfer from the Town to the Board of Education Capital Non Reoccurring
account;

e S$B00K is the transfer from the Town to the Board of Education Capital Non-Reoccurring account;

The transfers were created to satisfy agreements made by the Legislative Council. In the FY 2023 2024
Adopted Budget, the Town conservatively assumed a 98% tax collection rate. As of today April 3, 2024,
the Town has had a much-improved collection of current taxes 97.59% and Motor Vehicle Tax at 90.3%.
The Finance Department is still in the process of reconciling the accounts and will continue until year end.
The Town is estimated to grow its fund balance by a projected $5 million. This is mostly due to the fund
balance mitigation plan implemented by the Town four years ago.

Expenses:

The Town's expenses are projected to come in at $289.1 million, a decreased of $3.2 million from the
Adopted FY 2024 Budget. During the FY 2024, the Town has made budget modifications to certain
accounts, The accounts are as follows:

¢ General Government from $24.5 million to $32.6 million {increase of $8.2 million)

Town of Hamden, pg. 1



Finance department from $5.8 m/'llion to $13.5 million (increase of $7.7 million)
Community and Youth Service from $1.3 million to $1.4 million (increase of $60K);

s Debt Service budgeted $28.2 million to $23.4 million (a decrease of $5.1 million)

The largest savings, as anticipated, will be in the debt service | ne of $5 million. In the finance department
under account (10501-9953) we transferred out $4.7 million to the Capital Non-Reoccurring Account. The
Town's medical budget, which represents the second largest expense, is projected to come in on budget
for FY 2024. This projection is based on how the claims have been running this year and the end of last
year.

FY 2025 Mayor’s Recommended Budget:

Revenue
REVENUE ANALYSIS
Pro er Tax
State Aid
Other De artment
Total
Mill Rate 56.38

The FY 2025 Mayor’s Recommended Budget is $297,690,000 a 4¥ increase over the FY 2024 Adopted
Budget of $285.9 miilion.

Assumes a 98.0% Tax collection Rate;

A Mill rate decrease of 2%, from 56.38 to 55.38;

Assumes 525,699,755, in Departmental Revenue;

Assumes 547,726,401, in the State of Connecticut Revenue;

The budget assumes that the Departmental Revenue will increase by $15.3 million. The primary changes
in the departmental revenues are:

¢ $7.8 million in Appropriated Fund Balance;
¢ 55 million in Traffic Department for Red Light Cameras;
e S$500K in Cannabis Revenue.

The FY 2025 Mayor’'s Recommended Budget address “Traffic calming”, Housing quality and Trash
collections. The Mayor’s vision is to improve rental Housing quality in the Town. The budget looks to
improve the quality of rental housing and trash collection.

Expenditure

Town of Hamden, pg. 2



KEY EXPENDITURE ANALYSIS

Board of Education
General Government
Debt Service
Medical
Pension
Utilities

Total

The FY 2025 Mayor's Recommended Budget Expenses.is $297,690,000, this is $11.7 million over the FY
2024 Adopted Budget.

This budget assumes a $1 million increase to the Board of £ducation, to $95.3

million;

Medical budget increase from $53.2 million to $56.4 million, an increase of $3.2
million.

Pension budget increase from 525 million to $ 26.5 million, an increase of $1.5
mitlion.

The FY 2025 Mayor’'s Recommended Budget assumes annual trend for the Medical projected Budget.
Woe use annual trend to arrive at our medical projections.

ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE

The Town of Hamden received $24,140,338 in Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds authorized by
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) administered though the U.S. Department of Treasury to address
local needs generated by the COVID 19 pandemic. The Legislative Council has fully allocated the ARPA
funds across approximately 19 projects. All funds must be fully obligated {by contract or purchase order)
by December 31, 2024. All funds must be fully expended by December 31, 2026.

Town of Hamden, pg. 3



« OF Hay, T W A

N °
S e % Finance Department
N N Hamden Government Center
%, &s‘? 2750 Dixwell Avenue
% connt” Hamden, CT 06518

Carol Hazen
Director, Grants & Capital Projects Tel: (203} 287-7016

To: Curtis Eatman, Finance Director
From: Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects
Date: April 2, 2024

Re: Update on Town of Hamden American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Program

The Town of Hamden received $24,140,338 in Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds authorized
by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) administered though the U.S, Department of Treasury to
address local needs generated by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Legislative Council has fully allocated the
ARPA funds across approximately 19 projects. All funds must be fully obligated (by contract or purchase
order) by December 31, 2024, All funds must be fully expended by December 31, 2026.

I've attached the following documents representing the town’s progress on the ARPA program to date:

Formation of ARPA Advisory Team
Projects Update

Budget vs. Actual

Q4 2023 P & E Report

* & @

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,
Carol Hazen

Director, Grants & Capital Projects
Town of Hamden



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Lauren Garrett

From: Carol Hazen, Grants & Capital Projects Director
Subject: Town of Hamden ARPA Internal Advisory Team
Date: March 4, 2024

cc Sean Grace, Alexa Panayotakis

The Town of Hamden received $24,140,338 in Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds authorized
by the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA) administered though the U.S. Department of Treasury to
address local needs generated by the COVID 19 pandemic. The town has allocated the ARPA funds
across approximately 20 projects.

To implement the ARPA projects in a manner consistent with ARPA guidelines, the administration has
formed an ARPA Internal Advisory Team (“Team”). By forming a team that reports to the Legislative
Council, the Town is establishing a structured process for discussing ARPA projects and bringing forward
any issues or decision points to the council for voting and approval. This ensures that decisions
regarding ARPA funds include public participation, are made in a responsible manner, and ensure the
core principles of transparency, accountability, and program integrity are maintained, as referenced in
the (Intenim) Final Rule and SLFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance.

The ARPA Internal Advisory Team is chaired by the administration and will report to the Legislative
Council. The role of the Team is to consider viable approaches to various management decisions
required to carry out the implementation of the ARPA projects and present any relevant decision points
to Council for voting and approval.

The members of the Team are as follows:

e Mayor Garrett {or her designee)

e (Curtis Eatman, Finance Director

* Stephen White, P.E., Town Engineer

» Erik Johnson, Economic and Community Development Director
s Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects

¢ Sue Gruen, Town Attorney

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Hazen, Grants & Capital Projects Director



April 2, 2024

ARPA Projects Update
Legislative Council ARPA Expenditure Project Lead Update
Alocation Category

Town - Library



Town Public Works

United Way HPYC

Town Public Works

Town
Engineering/Planning

United Way CAN



We Are the Village

Youth Mentorship - 2.34 Assistance to Town Grants & Capital Behind Schedule. $5K. Hamden Hoops. No Project and budget

$40,000 Nonprofits Projects details received. No required documentation received. Next
steps: Continue to request information. Go/No-Go date: June 1,
2024.

-$15K. DESTINED 2 Succeed. Written Justification
finalized. Designated as beneficiary. Next step: Draft beneficiary
agreement.

Behind Schedule. $20K. Daniel’s Company Youth Leadership,
Inc. Several conversations with Trel Morrison have taken place.
Mr. Morrison has yet been unable to provide IRS Determination
Letter and required 990s to determine eligibility. Next steps:
Continue to request information. Go/No Go date: June 1, 2024,

Newhall Foundations - Town Economic Behind Schedule, Written Justification submitted and reviewed.

$3,500,000 Development Adjustments have been requested. Scope has changed (Town to
manage assessment}. Environmental Services firm to conduct
assessment has been selected from the state bid list. Next steps:
Finalize scope and contract.



Project Status Legend:
- The project is progressing according to the plan and schedule. Major milestones are being met within the expected timeframe.

Behind Schedule - There are issues that could potentially delay the project or prevent goals from being met. This may include budget overruns,
resource constraints, scope creep, etc. Corrective action may be needed to get back on track.

- The project has missed key milestones and deliverables and is falling behind schedule. Significant changes, extra resources, or
replanning may be necessary to achieve objectives or intent.



Description
ARPA Consultants

ARPA- Administrative Support (FY24)
ARPA -Administrative Support (FY25 FY27)
ARPA- Fire Dept-SCBA

ARPA-Library -Social Worker

ARPA-United Way (CAN)
ARPA-Community Campu

ARPA-Newhall Foundations

ARPA-Town of Hamden (Alliance for Trees)
ARPA-Town Drainage Study

ARPA-Artist Outdoor Living Rcom
ARPA-Village After 5chool Program
ARPA-Hamden Small Business Grant Program

ARPA-United Way [HPYC)

ARPA-Equitable PTA Boost

ARPA-Youth Mentorship Program

ARPA-Community Outreach & Engagement Six Lakes
ARPA-Branch Library ADA Improvements

ARPA-Dept Public Works Vehicles

ARPA-Hamden Smalk Business Academy

ARPA FY21 Revenue Loss Re lacement
Total:

s
5
s
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
]
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
5
$
$

ARPA BVA
Tuesda A ril 2 2024

Allocated
239,000

300,000
1,203,432
650,000
200,000
1,000,000
9,108,259
3,500,000
5,000
200,000
2,000
50,000
200,000
165,000
154,000
40,000
40,000
610,000
450,000
142,500

5,881,147
24,140,338

Obligated (thru

$
5
s
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
5
]
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
5
$
$

FOfContract)
239,000

650,000

1,000,000

2,000

165,000

443,278

5,881,147
8,380,425

Percent

Ohligated Percent Expended
{deadline: Amount (deadiline:
12/31/2024) Expended 12/31/2026)

100% S 36,440 15.25%

0% $ 24,555 8.19%

0% $ - 0.00%

100% $§ 646,783.77 100%

0% $ - 0.00%

100% $ - 0.00%

0% S - 0.00%

0% $ - 0.00%

0% $ - 0.00%

0% $ - 0.00%

100% § - 0.00%

0% 5 - 0.00%

0% 5 - 0.00%

100% S - 0.00%

0% $ - 0.00%

0% § - 0.00%

0% 5 - 0.00%

0% S - 0.00%

99% $ - 0.00%

0% S - 0.00%

100% S 5,881,147 100.00%

5% ¢ 6,588,926 27.29%



SLFRF Compliance Report - SLT-6715 - P&E Report - Q4 2023
Report Period : Quarter 4 2023 (October-December)

Recipient Profile

Recipient Information

Recipient UEI F2UGU9SC42TM9
Recipient TIN 066002014

Recipient Legal Entity Name Hamden, Connecticut
Recipient Type Metro City or County
FAIN

CFDA No./Assistance Listing

Recipient Address 2750 DIXWELL AVENUE
Recipient Address 2

Recipient Address 3

Recipient City Hamden

Recipient State Territory CT

Recipient Zip5 06518

Recipient Zip+4 0000

Recipient Reporting Tier

Tier 2. Metropolitan cities and counties with a population
below 250,000 residents that are allocated more than $10
million in SLFRF funding, and NEUSs that are allocated
more than 310 million in SLFRF funding

Base Year Fiscal Year End Date 6/30 2024
Discrepancies Explanation
Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes




Project Overview

Project Name: Hamden Community Center

Project Identification Number

001

Project Expenditure Category

3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory

3.4-Public Sector Capacity: Effective Service Delivery

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $9,108,259.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Demolition of old middle school and construction of a Youth
and Arts Center

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What is the Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Capital Expenditure Justification

The "community campus" would house childcare and elderly
services, social services, a food pantry, an arts and cultural
cenler, a library and a health and wellness center. These
services will benefit a number of residents that have been
both mentally and physically impacted by the COVID-19
Pandemic. As a result of rapidly increasing interest rates, it
would not be cost effective to borrow for this purpose.

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

| Imp General Public

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Error in Expenditure Category

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Error in Expenditure Category

Daoes the project prioritize local hires? Yes
Does the project have a Community Benefit Agreement, N

. I 0
with a description of any such agreement?
Project Name: Hamden Newhall Foundation
Project Identification Number 002

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services




Status To Completion

Not Started

Adopted Budget $3,500,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Remediate neighborhood foundations after toxins have been
left in the soil after nearly a century of industrial dumping.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What is the Tolal expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$3,500,000.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: Town of Hamden Drainage Study

Project Identification Number

(03

Project Expenditure Category

S-Infrastructure

Project Expenditure Subcategory

5.18-Water and Sewer: Other

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $200,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Drainage study on the northern Whitney Ave sewers.

Project Name: Public Safety

Project Identification Number

FY21 Payroll

Project Expenditure Category

3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory

3.1-Public Sector Workforce: Payroll and Benefits for Public
Health, Public Safety, or Human Services Workers

Status To Completion

Completed 50°0 or more

Adopted Budget $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $5,881,147.00

Current Period Obligations $5,881,147.00

Current Period Expenditures $5,881,147.00

Project Description Public sector salaries: public safety
Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance




program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Public safety

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salaries

Number of government FTEs responding to COVID-19

supported under this authority 100
Project Name: Hamden Fire Department
Project Identification Number 0840 Fire

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcalegory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $650,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $646,783.77
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $646,783.77
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Self-contained Breathing Apparatus

Project Name: Hamden Library - Social Worker

Project Identification Number

0841 LIB SOC WORK

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $200,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Hamden Library Social Worker

Project Name: Hamden Library - ADA Improvements

Project Identification Number

(854 LIB ADA

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $610,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00




Current Period Expenditures

$0.00

Project Description

Hamden Library ADA Improvements

Project Name: Hamden Alliance for Trees

Project Identification Number

0845 TREES

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $5,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Street trees in 5th district.

Project Name: United Way HPYC

Project Identification Number

0850 UW-HPYC

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.11-Healthy Childhood Environments: Child Care

Status To Completion

Not Started

Adopted Budget $165,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Pre-school supplies, technology assistance, and trainings.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

No

Project Name: Hamden Public Works Equipment

Project Identification Number

0855 DPW

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $450,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Vehicles - Department of Public Works




Project Name: Small Business Grants

Project Identification Number

0856 SM BUS GRANTS

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provisien of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $200,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Granits to eligible Hamden small businesses.

Project Name: Small Business Academy

Project Identification Number

0849 SM BUS ACADEMY

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.30-Technical Assistance, Counseling, or Business
Planning

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $142,500.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations §0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Technical assistance to eligible Hamden small businesses

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

No

Project Name: United Way CAN

Project Identification Number

0842 UW-CAN

Project Expenditure Category

2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory

2.18-Housing Support: Other Housing Assistance

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $1,000,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Sub grant to Coordinated Care Network to support
individuals at risk of homelessness through warming center,
outreach, and support for placement in sustainable housing.




| Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

Project Name: UHY

Project Identification Number 0590 PROTECH

Project Expenditure Category 7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory 7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%0

Adopted Budget $240,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $239.313.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $8,042.02

Current Period Obligations $239,313.00

Current Period Expenditures $8,042.02

Project Description ARPA Professional and Technical support

Project Name: Town Admin and Compliance Support

Project Identification Number 0591 ADMIN SUPPORT

Project Expenditure Category 7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory 7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion Completed less than 50

Adopted Budget $300,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $2,884.63

Total Cumulative Expenditures $2,884.63

Current Period Obligations $2,884.63

Current Period Expenditures $2,884.63

Project Description Town administrative and compliance support.

Project Name: Community Qutreach - Six Lakes

Project Identification Number 0853 Six Lakes
Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement
Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion

Adopted Budget $40,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Community outreach and planning for re-use of Six Lakes

Project Description property.

Project Name: Qutdooer Living Room (Let's Hang Outside)




Project Identification Number

Hamden-1

Project Expenditure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $2,000.00
Total Cumnulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Town art project to paint and install 2 benches, two trees, on
Farmington Canal Trail.




Subrecipients

Subrecipient Name: UHY Adyvisors, Inc.

TIN 141555429
Unique Entity Identifer URXSL6YM3QH3
POC Email Address sgoss@uhy-us.com

Address Line |

15 North Main Street

Address Line 2 Suite 111
Address Line 3

City West Hartford
State cT

Zip 06107

Zip+4

Entity Type Contractor

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes




Subawards

Subward No: UHY

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order
Subaward Obligation $239,313.00

Subaward Date i0/16 2023

Place of Performance Address 1 15 North Main Street
Place of Performance Address 2 Suite 111

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City West Hartford

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06107

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description

ARPA Professional and Technical Assistance eligible under
7.1 Administrative Expenses

Subrecipient

UHY Advisors, Inc.

Period of Performance Start

10/16 2023

Period of Performance End

3/31 2027




Expenditures

Expenditures for Awards more than $50,000

Expenditure: EN-01968543

Project Name UHY
Subaward ID SUB-0846854
Subaward No UHY
Subaward Amount $239,313 00

Subaward Type

Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name

UHY Adwisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start

12 4 2023

Expenditure End

12 4 2023

Expenditure Amount

$8,042.02

Payments To Individuals

Expenditure: EN-01965203

Project Name

Public Safety

Total Period Expenditure Amount

$5,881,147 00

Total Period Obligation Amount

$5,881,147.00

Expenditure: EN-01969205

Project Name

Town Admin and Complhance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount

$2,884.63

Total Period Obligation Amouni

$2,884.63




Report

Revenue Replacement

Is your jurisdiction electing to use the standard allowance of
up to $10 million, not to exceed your total award allocation,
for identifying revenue loss?

Yes

Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health Emergency

$10,000,000.00

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a
pension fund?

No

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

For the provision of Government Services




Overview

Total Obligations $6,770,128.40
Total Expenditures $5,892,073.65
Total Adopted Budget $22,693,906.00
Total Number of Projects 17

Total Number of Subawards 1

Total Number of Expenditures 3
Certification

Authorized Representative Name Carol Hazen

Authorized Representative Telephone

203-287-7016

Authorized Representative Title

Director of Grants and Capital Projects

Authorized Representative Email

Submission Date

1/30 2024 1:56 PM




TOWN OF HAMDEN

Finance Department
Hamden Government Center
2750 Dixwell Avenue
Hamden, CT 06518

Carol Hazen
Director, Grants & Capital Projects Tel: (203) 287-7016

To: Curtis Eatman, Finance Director
From: Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects
Date: April 2, 2024

Re: Update on Town of Hamden American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA} Program

The Town of Hamden received $24,140,338 in Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds authorized
by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) administered though the U.S. Department of Treasury to
address local needs generated by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Legislative Council has fully allocated the
ARPA funds across approximately 19 projects. All funds must be fully obligated [by contract or purchase
order) by December 31, 2024. All funds must be fully expended by December 31, 2026.

i've attached the following documents representing the town’s progress on the ARPA program to date:

e Formation of ARPA Advisory Team
e Projects Update

e Budget vs. Actual

e Q42023 P& EReport

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best,
Carol Hazen

Director, Grants & Capital Projects
Town of Hamden



MEMORANDUM

To: Mavyor Lauren Garrett

From: Carol Hazen, Grants & Capital Projects Director
Subject: Town of Hamden ARPA Internal Advisory Team
Date: March 4, 2024

cc: Sean Grace, Alexa Panayotakis

The Town of Hamden received $24,140,338 in Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds authorized
by the American Rescue Plan Act {ARPA) administered though the U.S. Department of Treasury to
address local needs generated by the COVID 19 pandemic. The town has allocated the ARPA funds
across approximately 20 projects.

To implement the ARPA projects in a manner consistent with ARPA guidelines, the administration has
formed an ARPA Internal Advisory Team {"Team”). By forming a team that reports to the Legisiative
Council, the Town is establishing a structured process for discussing ARPA projects and bringing forward
any issues or decision points to the council for voting and approval. This ensures that decisions
regarding ARPA funds include public participation, are made in a responsible manner, and ensure the
core principles of transparency, accountability, and program integrity are maintained, as referenced in
the (Interim} Final Rule and SLFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance.

The ARPA Internal Advisory Team is chaired by the administration and will report to the Legislative
Council. The role of the Team is to consider viable approaches to various management decisions
required to carry out the impiementation of the ARPA projects and present any relevant decision points
to Council for voting and approval.

The members of the Team are as follows:

* Mayor Garrett {or her designee)

e Curtis Eatman, Finance Director

¢ Stephen White, P.E., Town Engineer

e Erik Johnson, Economic and Community Development Director
¢ Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects

®  Sue Gruen, Town Altorney

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Hazen, Grants & Cap'tal Projects Director



April 2, 2024
ARPA Projects Update

Legislative Council
Allocation

Let's Hang Qutside
$2,000

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

Town Director, Grants &
Capital Pro’ects

On Track. Scopc and budget approved. Contract approved. Next
steps: Procure benches and trees.

Community Outreach and
.ngagement for Six Lakes

Equutablc PTA Boost
$154,000

Hamden Fire - $650,000

Hamden Public Library
Social Worker - $200,000

6.1 Provision of
government Services

6.1 Provision of
government Services

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

own — Economic and
Commurity Deve opment

Katic Kicly, Town
Councilmember

Town Firc Department

Town - Library

On Track. Town met with Save the Sound, a uniquely qualified
organization to implement community engagement related to Six
Lakes The written "ustification is under review. Next steps:
Draft contract.

On Track. Katie Kic y has draft scope for review. Next steps:
Meeting on Friday 4 5 2024.

On Track. Most of the cquipment has been received.$646,783.77
paid. Balancc  $3,216.23. Next steps: Town is waiting on
delivery of remaining equipment.

On Track. Scope/budget have been approved. Next steps:
Melissa, 1n collaboration with Procurement, to issue RFP.

On Track. Scope and budget have been approved. Next steps:
RFP.



United Way on behaif of
Hamden Partnership for
Young Children
$165,000

Pub 1c Works F-quipment
$450,000

Sewer Study  S200,000

Small Business Grant
program - $200,000

Small Business Academy -
$142,500

United Way on behalf of
Greater New Haven
Coordinated Access

Network - $1,000,000

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

2.11 Healthy
Childhood
Environments

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

5.18 Infrastructuie.
Public Water and
Scwer

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

2.3 Technical
Assistance,
Counseling, or
Business Planning

2.18 Housi9ng
Support, Other
Housing Assistance

Town Public Works

United Way HPYC

Town Pub 1c Works

Town
Engineering/Planning

Town Economic and
Community Development

Town Economic
Development

United Way CAN

On'Tra  Program, budget, and timeline detail complete. Next
step: Tree Warden to procure trees.

On TFack/Fully obligated. Next steps: Q1 report due April 15,
2024.

On Track/Fully Obligated. Scope and budget approved.
$443,278 tully obligated through POs. Next steps: Delivery of
equipment expected 2025.

On Track Scope and budget approved. Next steps: RFP.

On Track. Scopc, budget, and program guidance have been
approved. Next steps: Publish NOFO. Application goes live May
1,2024.

On Track. Level 1 review of wnitten justification has been
reviewed. Town is incorporating feedback. Next steps: Re-
submit written justification.

On Track. Written Justification has been finalized. Risk
assessment complete. Subrecipient agreement. drafted.
Agreement approved by legislative council Jan 22, 2024. All
program activities to be completed on or before September 30,
2026. Next steps: Q1 report due April 15, 2024.



Afterschool programming

- $50,000

Youth Mentorship -
$40,000

Community Campus
$9,108,259

Ncwhall Foundations -
$3,500,000

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

2.34 Assistance to
Nonprofits

3.4 Public Sector
Capacity: Effective
Service Delivery

6.1 Provision of
Government Services

We Arc the Village

Town Grants & Capital
Projects

wn Engincering/Econ

Dev

Town Economic
Development

We Arc the Village nonprofit status has been revoked
for faiture to file 990s making the org ineligible to receive federal
funds. Next steps: We Arc the Village to confirm with town
reinstatement of nonprofit status or alternatively, consider using a
fiduci .

Behind Schedule. $5K. Hamden Hoops. No Project and budget
details reccived, No required documentation received. Next
steps: Continue to request information. Go/No-Go date: Junc 1,
2024,

On Track. $15K. DFSIIN D Succeed. Written Justification
fin ized. Des grated as benefic ary. Next step: Draft beneficiary
agreement

Behind Schedule. S20K. Danicl’s Company Youth Leadership,
Inc. Severa conversations with Trel Mormmison have taken place.
Mr. Morrison has yet been unable to provide IRS Determination
Letter and required 990s to determine eligibility. Next steps.
Continue 1o request information. Go/No Go date: June 1, 2024.

On Track. RFP relcased. Bid opening May 19, 2024, Next steps:
Form s¢ cction committee to review responses.

Behind Schedule. Written Justification submitted and reviewed,
Adjustments have been requested. Scope has changed (Town to
manage assessment). Environmental Services firm to conduct
assessment has been selected from the state bid list. Next steps:
Finalize scope and contract.



Project Status Legend:
On Track - The project is progressing according to the plan and schedule. Major milestones are being met within the expected timeframe,

Behind Schedule - There arc issues that could potentially delay the project or prevent goals from being met. This may include budget overruns,
resource constraints, scope creep, etc. Corrective action may be needed to get back on track.

¢ - The project has missed key milestones and deliverables and is falling behind schedule. Significant changes, extra resources, or
replanning may be necessary to achicve objectives or intent.



ARPA BVA
Tuesday, April 2, 2024

Percent
Obligated Percent Expended
Obligated (thru {deadline: Amount {deadline:

Description Allocated PO/Contract} 12/31/2024) Expended 12/31/2026)
ARPA Consultants s 239,000 $ 239,000 100% $ 36,440 15.25%
ARPA- Administrative Support (FY24) $ 300,000 S - 0% $ 24,555 8.19%
ARPA -Administrative Support (F¥Y25-FY27) S 1,203,432 § - 0% S - 0.00%
ARPA- Fire Dept-SCBA $ 650,000 S 650,000 100% $ 646,783.77 100%
ARPA-Library -Social Worker S 00000 S - 0% % - 0.00%
ARPA-United Way (CAN} $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 100% $ - 0.00%
ARPA-Community Campus $ 9,108,259 $ - 0% % - 0.00%
ARPA-Newhall Foundations 5 3,500,000 S - 0% $ - 0.00%
ARPA-Town of Hamden {Alliance for Trees) S 5,000 S - 0% % - 0.00%
ARPA-Town Drainage Study $ 200,000 $ - 0% % - 0.00%
ARPA-Artist Qutdoor Living Room $ 2,000 S 2,000 100% $ - 0.00%
ARPA-Village After School Program $ 50,000 S - 0% S - 0.00%
ARPA-Hamden Small Business Grant Program 5 200,000 § . 0% 5 - 0.00%
ARPA-United Way (HPYC) $ 165,000 § 165,000 100% % - 0.00%
ARPA-Equitable PTA Boost 5 154,000 $ - 0% % - 0.00%
ARPA-Youth Mentorship Program 5 40,000 $ . 0% S - 0.00%
ARPA-Community Outreach & Engagement - Six Lakes 5 40,000 $ - 0% S - 0.00%
ARPA-Branch Library ADA Improvements ] 610,000 § - 0% 5 - 0.00%
ARPA-Dept Public Works- Vehicles 5 450,000 S 443,278 99% - 0.00%
ARPA-Hamden Small Business Academy 5 142,500 $ - 0% S - 0.00%
ARPA FY21 Revenue Loss Replacement S 5,881,147 & 5,881,147 100% S 5,881,147 100.00%
Total: |$ 261403385 8380425 35%)$ 6,568,926 27.29%




SLFRF Compliance Report - SI.'T-6715 - P&E Report - Q4 2023
Report Period : Quarter 4 2023 (October-December)

Recipient Profile
Recipient Information

Recipient UEI

CT
Recipient Zip5

Yes



Project Overview

Project Name: Hamden Community Center

Project Identification Number

001

Project Expenditure Catcgory

3-Public Iealth-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditurc Subcategory

3.4-Public Scctor Capacity: Effective Service Delivery

Status To Completion Not Started
Adopted Budget $9,108,259.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditurces $0.00

Project Description

Demolition of old middle school and construction of a Youth
and Aris Center.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What is the Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, il applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rchabilitations, renovalion, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Capital Expenditure Justification

The "community campus” would house childcare and elderly
scrvices, social services, a food pantry, an arls and cuitural
cenler, a library and a health and wellness center. These
sctvices will benefit a number of residents that have been
both mentally and physically impacted by the COVID-19
Pandemic. As a result of rapidly increasing interest rates, it
would not be cost effective to borrow for this purpose.

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

1 Imp General Public

Brief description of structurce and objectives of assistance
programy(s), including public health or negative economic
impact expericnced

Error in Expenditure Category

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid 19

Error in Expenditure Category

Does the project prioritizc local hires? Yes
Does the project have a Community Benefit Agteement,

. e ) . No
with a description of any such agrecment?
Project Name: Hamden Newhall Foundation
Project Identification Number 002

Project Expenditure Calcgory

6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory

6.1-Provision of Government Services




Status To Completion

Not Started

Adopted Budgct $3,500,000.00
Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00
Total Cumulative Expenditurcs $0.00
Current Period Obligations $0.00
Current Period Fxpenditures $0.00

Project Description

Remediate neighborhood foundations after toxins have been
left in the soil after nearly a century of industrial dumping,.

Does this project include a capital expenditure?

Yes

What is the Total expected capital cxpenditure, including
pre-developmert costs, if applicable

$3,500,000.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uscs

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: ‘Fown of Hamden Drainage Study

Project Identific: t'on Number
Project Expendit e Category
Project Expendd @ re Subeategory
Status To Connle'ion

Adopted Budpe:
Total Cumulz:ii  Dbligations

Total Cumule®  Expenditures

Current Peniow. ligations
Current Peri x.  penditures
Project Deser + n

Project Na "ublic Safety

Project Ide1 il on Number

Project Expe v Catcgory

Project Ex * Subcate ry

Status To “on
Adopted } ¢,
Total Cumu Obligations
Total Cum Expenditures
Current Per bligations
Current Pc: xpenditures
Project Dese on

Doces this

Brief desc

include a ¢ pita cxpenditure?

of structurc a1d o1 cetives of assistance




program(s ir 'uding public health or negative cconomic

impact ¢x,

Brief desc
responsc 1
negative ¢

Number o'
supported

Project N

Project I¢
Project 13x
Project I
Status To
Adopted !
Total Cui
Total Cw
Current |
Current !

Project |
Project *

Project |
Project
Project 1
Status 'l
Adoptee
Total Ct
Total ¢
Current
Current

Project
Projcct

Project
Project
Project
Status”’
Adopte
Total ¢
Total (

Curren:

'l
L

dy

418

T

ced

Public safety

"1 of recipient’s approach {o ensuring that
mable and proportional to a public health or
lic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salarics

‘rnment FTEs responding to COVID-19

- this authority 100
' Hamden Fire Department
ation Number 0840 Firc

.ure Category

6-Revenue Replacement

ure Subcatcgory

6.1-Provision of Government Services

letion

! $650,000.00

¢ Obligations $646,783.77

¢ Expenditurcs 30.00

Jbligations $646,783.77

ixpenditures $0.00

ion Sclf-contained Breathing Apparatus

: Hamden Library - Social Worker

ition Number
ture Category
‘ure Subcategory

letion

¢ Obligations
¢ Expenditures
Jbligations
xpenditures

‘on

 Hamden Library - ADA Improvements

ition Number
are Category
ure Subeategory

ction

¢ Obligations
¢ Expenaitures

bligations

50.00




Curre: W xpend ur s

Projeci on
Projec * Han den Alliance for Trecs
Projec: tifi tion N imber

Projec Tc_ we Ce pory

Project we Su o egory

Status ction

Adopt Jee

Total ( tati v Obligaions

Total ¢ __n_ > Expendtures

Curren ¢ bligation:

Curren xpenditures

Projec: rip on
Proje Unite | Way HPYC
Projcc: tion Number

Projec e Catepory

Projec: n  we Subcategory

Status 1on

Adop

Total Obligi “ions

Total sExper  tures

Curre ligatic s

Curre 1k Hendr es

Projc ptr 1

Doces o elud ot capual expenditure?
Proje Ham -n Public Works Equipment
Projec Clicat m N ber

Projec diture Cat - wy

Projec “ltwe S 1 tegory

Status Hon

Adop el

Total tive bl g, ing

Total tve Laper tares

Cwrrent TChlipa s

Current P wpendit s

Project D¢ oti »




Project N ic: . mal

Project Identiiicatic . N.
Project Expenditure Cate
Project Expe *d ture Sub
Status To C

Adopted Buc. »

slction

Total Cumulative O lig
Total Cumutative Expen
Current Per vd Obligatio
Current Per 1 Expendit

Project Desc  tion

Project Name: Smal

Project Iden-ification Nu

Project Expe *¢ 1ture Cat
Project Expund ture Sut

Status To Completion
Adopted Bu lgct
Total Cumu {'ve Oblig.
Total Cumu ¢ Expe
Current Peri»d Obliy at
Current Peri d Expendi
Project Dest  tion

Does thispr  tinclud

Project Nan : Unit
Project iden”  ation N
Project Expc  turc Cat
Project Expc  ture Su
Status To Cc letior

Adopted Bu
ve Obiig

Total Cumu

Total Cumu ¢ Lxpo
Current Peri  )blipan
Current Peri  .xpe
Project Dese ‘on

Business Grants
ber
ory

tegory

“ins

{Hlres
A

cs

3usiness Academy

ber
ny

lcgory

s

capital expenditure?
Way CAN
wer

ry
cgory



Does this pro: -tm 1. capital expenditure? No
Project Namec: Ut

Project Ident™t  tion N ‘ber

Project Expen cwe (it wry

Project Expc ture.’.  cgory

Status To Co:-, let'c

Adopted Buduet

Total Cumul i ¢ Ob.°, s

Total Cumul i ¢ <x ures

Current Pericd hlip - $239,313.00

Cuirent Peric Jd iin e - 5 $8.042.02

Project Desc -iption ARPA Professional and Technical support
Project Na ¢. ° dmin and Compliance Support

Project Ident :3c.ie ser

Project Expe diiurc nwy

Project Expeaditie 5. ‘cgory
Status To Co: ~let'e

Adopted Buc

Total Cumul =+ -/ ns
Total Cumul i - resy
Current Peric i

Current Period N

Project Descrij

Project Na nity Outreach - Six Lakes

Project Ident er 0853 Six Lakes
Project Expend y

Projcct Expend pory

Status To Co:

Adopted Bud

Total Cumulat a8

Total Cumulati res $0.00

Current Period $0.00

Current Peric S0 00

Project Dese Community outreach and planning for re-use of Six Lakes

property,

Project Nam r Living Room (Let's Hang Qutside)



Project Identi
Project Expen
Project Expen
Status To Con
Adopted Bud
Total Cumula
Total Cumulat
Current Perio

Cuirent Perio

Project Descr

cr
ry
gory

Hamden-1

$0.00

lown art project 1o paint and install 2 benches, two trees, on
I'armington Canal Trait,



Subrecipients
Subrecipient Na:

TIN

Unique Entity Identi
POC Email Address
Address Line 1
Address Line 2
Address Line 3

City

State

Zip

Zipt+4

Entity Type

Is the Recipient Rep

'11Y Advisors, Inc.

in SAM.Gonv?

141555429

1 RXSLOYM3QH3
205 -

15 North Main Street

Suite 111

West Hartford
Cl
06107

Contractor

Yes



Subawards

Subward No; UIN

Subaward Type
Subaward Obligation
Subaward Date
Place of Performance
Place of Performance
Place of Performance

Place of Performance

Place of Performance

Place of Performance

Place of Performance
Description

Subreceipient
Period of Performa.

Period of Performa.

sy |
Chs 2

ress 3

e

-~

Contract: Purchase Order
$239,313.00

10/16/2023

15 North Main Street
Suite 111

West Hartford
!
06107

ARPA Professional and Technical Assistance eligible under
I Adminstrative kxpenses

L HY Advisors, Inc.
10/16 2023
3/31 2027



Expenditur

Expenditures f rds more than $50,000

Expenditure: k 8543

Project Name
Subaward 1D
Subaward No
Subaward Amount
Subaward Tvpe

Subrecipient Nam »

Expenditure Start 12 12023
Expenditurc l-nd 17 42023
Expenditure Amo v $8,042.02

Payments To It '+’
Expenditure; 1N ( ¢
Project Name

Total Period ¢} w1 mount

Total Period Obli_ a0 nt $5.881.147.00
Expenditure: EN-O

Project Namo fown Admin and Compliance Support
Total Period wxp \mount 52,884.63
Total Period Obli 10und §2,884.63



Report

Revenuce R ‘plac t

Is your jur sdi tion ¢ to use the standard allowance of
up to $10 1 .illion, reeed your total award allocation
for identif ing rev ?

Revenuc | 153 Duc 1 19 Public Health Emergency
Were Fisc. | ecov 1s used to make a deposit into a

pension func”

Please pro - ‘canvc tion of how revenue replacement

tor ¢ provision of Government Services
funds wer localc crnment scrvices P



Overview

Total Obligations $6.770.128.40
Total Expenditurcs

Total Adopted Bud

Total Number of Pr

Total Numbcr of §

Total Number of I 3

Certification

Authorized Repres Name

Authorized Repres nta lelephone

Authorized Repres nti -+ Faitle

Authorized | cpre Fmail chaszen@izha n

Submission Datc I 30 2024 1:56 PM



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ORLIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YT1D REMAINING PCT
OMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

3101W MISC REVENUE

14301 3101w REVENUE 8,378.53 8,378.53 100.0%
TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES ARTS -8,378.53 8,378.53 100.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 8,378.53 8,378.53

Repurt generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 8429ala
Program ID: alytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:

005 FINANCE QFFICE

ORIGINAL

ESTIM REV

ESTIM REV
ADJSTMTS

REVLISED
EST REVY

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

10905 0500 APP FD BAL
10705 0502 INCOME ON
10905 0504 RELO REIM
10905 0507 MISCELLANE
0508 OTHER RENT

10505 0508 OTHER RENT
10705 0539 SALE ASSET
2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS

10705 2402 REIM GRANT
10505 2402 REIM GRANT

TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE
TOTAL REVENUES

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
yUser: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

-50,000

-250,001

-30,000

-100,000
-60,000

-510,601
-510,601

-7,739,999

139,636

]
]

-7,879,635
-7,879,635

-7,739,999

-50,000

=14,000

-389,637

-30,000

-100,000
60,000

-8,390,236
-8,390,236

228,648.

-3,706.

196,184.

-5,390,

10,127.

64

00

78

00

00

.00
60,000,

-504,056.
504,056.

00
42
42

7,739,999,

178,648.

10,294,

193,451.

1,210.

-19,873.

-100, 000.
.00

-7,886,179.
-7,886,179.

00

64

00

81

00

00

00

17
17

457.3%

81.7%

0%
100.0%

6.0%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 08

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORLIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

006 ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS EST REV

0601 MAP REPROCDUCTIONS]

10506 0601 FEES REPRO =250 -250
TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 250 -250
TOTAL REVENUES -250 -250

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
842gala

User:
Program I0: glytdbud

REVENUE REVENUE

663.00 413.00 265.2%
-663.00 413.00 265.2%
-663.00 413.00



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:

008 TAX OFFICE

ORIGINAL
ESTIM REV

REV REVISED
ADJSTHTS EST REV REVENUE

ACTUAL YTD

REMAINING
REVENUE

10108 0801 CURRENT TA
10108 0802 BACK TAXES

0802S MOTOR VEKICLE

10108 0802S MOTOR VEH

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL
10108 0803 SUPPLEMENT

10108 0804 INTEREST

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS

10108 0805 PROPERTY T

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT
10108 0806 SUSP BOOK
TOTAL TAX QFFICE

TOTAL

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

-211,789,382

2,000,000

11,000,000

-1,500,000

-1,500,000

70,000
-227,870,382
REVENUES 227,870,382

0 211,789,382 206,686,963

0 -2,000,000

0 -11,000,000 -9,935,529

0 1,500,000

0 1,500,000 1,125,545,

0 -70,000

-794,320.

138,970.

-37,292.
0 227,870,382-218,726,600.
0-227,870,382 218,726,600,

.61

89

.27

84

33

81
25
25

5,102,418.39

-1,205,679 11

-1,064,470.73

1,361,029.16

374,454.67

-3,022.50

-32,707.19
-9,143,781.75
9,143,781.75

97.6%

72 %

53.3%
96.0%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FCR 2024 Q9

ACCOUNTS FOR:

010 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

ORIGINAL

REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD

REMALNING

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES
10310 1005 DOCUMENT F
1006 R VITAL STATISTICS
10310 1006 VITAL STAT
1008 R DOG FEES

10310 1008 DOG FEES
1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES
10310 1009 CONVEYANCE
1011 MISCELLANEQUS

10310 1011 MISCELLANE

TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
842gala

User:

Program ID: glytdbud

TOTAL

ESTIM REV

-750,000

-1,600,000

-60,000
-2,497,000

REVENUES  -2,497,000

ADJISTHMTS EST REV

750,000

0 -1,600,000
0 -60,000
0 -2,497,000
-2,497,000

REVENUE

-303,808.

-47,338.

-3,704.

-832,518.

22,805

-1,210,174.
-1,210,174.

00

0o

0o

19

.34

53
53

REVENUE

446,192.00

24,662.00

11,296.00

-767,480.81

-37,194.66
-1,286,825.47
-1,286,825.47

40.5%

65.7%

24.7%

38.0%
48.5%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FCR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL Y1iD REMAINING

011 PLANNING & ZONING ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

10911 1103 SALES  Ma -1,655.50 -1, 44.50 47 3%
1104 APPLICATICNS

10911 1104 APPLICATIO -7,194.00 53,606.00

1105 INSPECTION FEES]

10911 1105 1INSP. F

1301 ZBA PETITION FEES

10911 1301 2ZBA PET FE 1,854.00 -704.00 71.8%
1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS

10911 1601 IWC APPLIC 1,717.00 -899.00 64.0%
1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES]

10911 1604 ANTI BLIGH -30,000 -70,636.82 40,636.82 235.5%

10911 1605 SALE SIGNS -50 -50 -179.00 129.00 358.0%

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 94,050 -94,050 83,236.32 -16,787.68  88.5%
TOTAL REVENUES -94,050 -94,050 -83,236.32 -16,787.68

Report generatved: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: 842gala
Program ID: 9lytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV
012 PERSONNEL OFFICE ESTIM REV ADISTMTS

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

1104 APPLICATIONS|

11212 1104 APPLICATIO -1,500
TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE -1,500
TOTAL REVENUES -1, 500

Report generated: (3/21/2024 17:07
user: %42gala
Program ID: alytdbud

1,500
-1,500
-1,500

450.00
-450.00
-450.00

1,050.00
-1,050.00
-1,050.00

30.0%
30.0%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FCR 2024 09

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD REMAINLING

ESTIM REV

ADISTMTS

EST REV

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD,SER,

10519 1901 PROGRAM FE -1,000 -1,000
TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES -1,000 -1,000
TOTAL REVENUES -1,000 -1,000

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
yser: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

REVENUE REVENUE

170.00 830.00 17.0%
-170.00 -830.00 17.0%
-170.00 -830.00



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 Q9
ACCOUNTS FOR:

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED

ACTUAL YTD REMALNING

ANINMAL CONTROL ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV

2301 ACOPTICN / REDEMPTION FEES

10623 2301 PENALTIES -2,700 2,700
TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL -2,700 -2,700
TOTAL REVENUES -2,700 2,700

Report generated: 03 21,2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

REVENUE REVENUE

2,595.00 105.00  96.1%
-2,595.00 -105.00 96.1%
2,595.00 =105.00



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:

024 POLICE DEPARTMENT

CRIGINAL

ESTIM REV

ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD
ADISTHMTS EST REV REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

10324 2401 POLICE EXT
10402 2402 REIM GRANT
2403 R WEAPON PERMITS

10324 2403 WEAPON PER
10624 2404 TRAFFIC OR
10324 2405 BINGO & RA
10324 2406 VENDOR & P
10924 2407 REP RECORD
10324 2408 ALARM ORD

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES

10324 2410 BKGRND CHK

Report generaved: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

-2,500,000

-18,000

-20,000

0 -2,500,000 -1,689,321.58

-18,000

-14,140.00

-700.00

10,350.00

-3,845.00

-4,470.50

810,678.42

18,000.00

5,860.00 70.7%

-1,300.00 35.0%

9,350.00 1035.0%

845.00 128.2%

1,529.50 74.5

35,000.00

280.00 72.0%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL

REVISED

ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

024 POLICE DEPARTMENT

ESTIM REV

10324 2411 VEHICLE -130,000

2412 MOVING VIQOLATIONS-STATE REIM

10324 2412 MVNG VIOL. =20,000

-2,736,000
TOTAL REVENUES  -2,736,000

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
P ram ID: glytdbud

EST REV

-130,000

-20,000
-2,736,000
2,736,000

REVENUE REVENUE

-196,090.39 66,090.39 150.8%
7,186.25 -12,813.75 35.9%

1,926,823.72 809,176.28  70.4%

-1,926,823.72 -809,176.28



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR:

025 FIRE DEPARTMENT

ORIGINAL

ESTIM REV

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

250 CODE ENFORCEMENT)

10325 2501 CCDE ENF.

10325 2502 PARAMEDIC

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.

10325 2507 PERMITS, L

10325 2509 PERMIT FEE
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

TOTAL REVENUES

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud

-18,000

115,000

100, 000
-258,000
-258,000

-18,000

-115,000

-100,000
-258,000
-258,000

-24,809.27

33,083.23

6,398.50

63,180.00
127,471.00
127,471.00

6,809.27

-81,916.77

-18,601,50

-36,820.00
-130,529.00
-130,529.00

137.8%

63.2%
49.4%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 (Y

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMALINING

026 BUILDING DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

10326 2601 BUILDING P -2,450,000 0 2,450,000 -835,710.00 -1,614,290.00 34.1%
10326 2602 PLUMBING P -80,000 -80,000 -27,916.00 -52,084.00 34.9%
10326 2603 ELECTRICAL -300,000 300,000 -73,818.00 -226,182.00 24.6%
10326 2604 HEATING PE -220,000 -220,000 -29,780.00 -190,220.00 13.5%
2605 SIGN PERMITS

10326 2605 SIGN PERMI -3,000.00

2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS

10326 2606 SWIMMING P 2,000.00
10326 2608 CERTIFICAT -3,600 0 -3,600 -6,048.00 2,448.00 168.0%
TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -3,058,600 0 3,058,600 973,272.00 2,085,328.00  31.8%
TOTAL REVENUES 3,058,600 0 -3,058 00  -973,272.00 -2,085,328.00

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program IO: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

LCCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

029 TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

U291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS]

10329 0291 OBST PERM -30,000 30,000.00

0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS
10329 0292 EL CHARG -3,900 -3,900 .00 -3,900.00
TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT -33,900 -33,900 .00 -33,900.00
TOTAL REVENUES -33,900 33,900 .00 -33,900.00

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
Usar: 842gala
Program ID: 9lytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV
030 PUBLIC WORKS ESTIM REV ADJISTMTS

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

10530 3002 COMMER IAL -500,000
10530 3020 RECYCLING

3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES)

10530 3021 RECYCLE MA -40,000
10530 3025 MULCH -3,000
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS -543,000
TOTAL REVENUES 543,000

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program I0: glytdbud

-500,000

-40,000

-3,000
-543,000
-543,000

-2,835.73

29,395,78

.00
-32,611.61
32,611.61

499,619.90

2,835.73

10,604.22

-3,000.00
-510,388.39
510,388.39

100.0%

0%
6.0%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: ESTIM REV
032 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT ADJISTMTS

ORIGINAL
ESTIVM REV

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
REVENUE REVENUE COLL

10332 3201 SIDEWALK P -400.00 -2,600.00 13.3%
3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES

10332 3202 SIDEWALK L 2,710.00 210.00 108.4%
3203 STREET PERMITS

10332 3203 ST EXC P 3,175.00 -46,825.00

3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP

10332 3208 M™MAP COPY

3209 MAP PHOTOCCPY]

10332 3209 PHOTOCOPY

3217 GIS PLOT,

10332 3212 GIS PLOT =-200.00
3214 PENALTIES
10332 3214 PENALTIES -7.000 -7,000 .00 ~-7,000.00 0%
TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT -63,100 -63,100 6,285.00 -56,815.00 10.0%
TOTAL REVENUES -63,100 -63,100 6,285.00 -56,815.00

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: B42gala
Program ID: alytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL

ESTIM REV

ESTIWM REV
ADISTMTS

REVISED
EST REV

[ELS) LIBRARY

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMAINING
REVENUE

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE

10536 3607 COPY REV, -8,000 8,000
TOTAL LIBRARY -8,000 -8,000
TOTAL REVENUES 8,000 -8,000

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: 8429ala
Program ID: glytdbud

6,454.66 -1,545.34 80.7%
6,454.66 -1,545.34 80.7%
-6,454.66 -1,545.34



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR:
037 RECREATION

ORIGINAL
ESTIM REV

ESTLM REV
ADJISTMTS

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMALINING
REVENUE

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC

10537 3701 SERVICES & =20,000 -20,000 -2,120.00 17,910.00 10.5%
10537 3702 SWIMMING P =10, 000 -1,427.00 -8,573.00 14.3%
3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE]
10537 3705 LAUREL VIE 25,000.00
10537 3710 PARK & REC -147,000 -147,000 -35,367.60 -111,632.40 24.1%
TOTAL RECREATION -202,000 202,000 -38,914.60 -163,115.40 19.3%
TOTAL REVENUES -202,000 -202,000 -38,914.60 -163,115.40

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: 842gala
Program ID: alytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 Q9

ACCOUNTS FOR:

050 BOARD OF EDUCATION

ORIGINAL
ESTIM REV

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMALNING
REVENUE

Y611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE
10950 9611 BOE MED RE
9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM
10950 9612 WRK COMP R
9619 SPEC ED EXCESS COST REV
10950 9619 SPEC EDUC.
9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE
10950 9628 TERM LIFE

TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

TOTAL REVENUES

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842¢9ala
pProgram ID: glytdbud

-330,000

-25,000
-356,000
356,000

330,000

-25,000
-356,000
-356,000

10,930.75

-2,796,230.00

-5,055.67
-2,812,216.42
-2,812,216.42

319,069,

-1,000.

2,796,230,

-19,944.
2,456,216.
2,456,216,

25

00

09

33
42
a2

100.0%

20.2%
789.9%



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: CRIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL ¥YTD REMAINING PCT

0G5 STATE QF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property

10495 9502 PILOT ST 7,233,473 434,009 -7,667,482 -7,667,481.69 -.31 100.0%
10495 9508 DISABILITY -11,580.81 221.81 102.0%

9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS

10495 9511 MRSA MUN P 286,689 -286,689 -1,854,822.77 1,568,133.77 647.0%
9519 TELCOM ACCESS

10495 9519 TELCOM ACC -88,318 -88,318 88,318.00

9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION

10495 9520 PILOT-VETE -101,795.52 14,531.48 87.5%
9607 TOWN AID ROAD|

10495 9607 ROAD AID -668,111 668,111 666,699.14 1,411.86 99.8%
9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND)

10495 9623 MASHANTUCK -725,946 725,946 241,982.00 483,964.00 33.3%
9641 MUNTICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT

10495 9641 MsG -1,646,236 ¢ 1,646,236 -1,646,236.00 00 100 0%

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX

10495 9642 MV PROP TA 11,884,418 ¢ 11,884,418 11,884,418.22 22 100.0%

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
vser: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 Q9

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING

095 STATE OF CONNECTICUT ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

Y644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE

10495 9644 NIP TAX -72,000 ¢ -72,000 .00 -72,000.00 0%
TOTAL STATE QF CONNECTICUT -22,732,877 434,009 -23,166,886 -24,075,016.15 908,130.15 103.9%
TOTAL REVENUES -22,732,877 -434,009 -23,166,886 -24,075,016.15 908,130.15

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
yser: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR;
096 EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN,

ORIGINAL
ESTIM REV

ESTIM REV
ADISTMTS

REVISED
EST REV

ACTUAL YTD
REVENUE

REMATINING
REVENUE

PCT
COLL

9602 ADULT EDUCATION

10496 9602 ADULT EDUC -250,221.00 120,902.00 67.4%

10496 9604 MAGNET SCH -22,100.00

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER

10496 9610 NON PUBLIC -132,467 135,282.00 2,815.00 102 1%

9614 E.C.S.GRANT

10496 9614 E.C.S5. GRA -23,030,761 0 23,030,761 11,515,380.00 11,515,381.00 50.0%
TOTAL EDUCATION STATE OF CONN. 23,556,451 0 23,556,451 11,900,883.00 -11,655,568.00 50.5%

TOTAL REVENUES 23,556,451 0 -23,556,451 11,900,883.00 11,655,568.00

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REWV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMALINING

097 MISCELLANEQUS ESTIM REY ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE

10497 9637 SCH BUS EN -3,325.00 1,328.00 166.5%

9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA

10497 9701 PILOT NHwP -36,650.00 36,650.00 50.0%
9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES

10497 9703 PILOT WATE -1,297,507 0 -1,297,507 -1,437,078.22 139,571.22 110.8%
9708Y YALE UNTIVERSITY]

10497 9708Y YALE UNIC -1 0 1 .00 1.00 .0%
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS -1,372,805 0 -1,372,805 -1,477,053.22 104,248.22 107.6%
TOTAL REVENUES 1,372,805 0 -1,372,805 -1,477,053.22 104,248.22

Report generated: 03/21/2024 17:07
user: B4Zgala
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REY REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT

305 ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COoLL

11305 3069 EX.DTY INT
TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE OTHER

Report generated: 03/21 2024 17:07
user: 84202 a
Program ID: glytdbud



TOWN OF HAMDEN
YEAR TO DATE REPORT

FOR 2024 0Y

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL ¥YTD REMATINING PCT

ESTIM REV ADISTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL

GRAND TOTAL -285,898,216  B,313,644-294,211,860-263,913,325.43 -30,304,538.16 89.7%

END OF REPORT Generated by Rick Galarza *¥

Report generatved: 03/21/2024 17:07
User: 842gala
Program ID: glytdbud










































































































































































































































Hamden
FY 2024-25 Mayor's

Proposed Budget

See Separate Document



Town of Plymouth
Update — April 2024

ARPA Funds

An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town
citizen.

Currently, $1,859K of ARPA funds were expended for various projects. Forty-four (43) projects
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total

budget of $3,298,949. See attached detail.

Finance Office Staffing

The Finance Office currently consists of the Director of Finance, two full-time staff accountant
and a full-time Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk. An additional full-time staff accountant was
approved in the FY2024 budget and was hired. The new staff accountant’s start date was March
11t 2024.

FY2023 Audit

All cash receipts are recorded through June 2023 and bank reconciliations are up to date
through Feb. 2024. The FY2023 Financial Statements will be issued in the next 3-4 days.

FY2022 Management Letter Corrective Action

Bank reconciliations are done on a timely basis now. They are complete through Feb., 2024 and
currently working on March, 2024 bank reconciliations.

All Town and BOE required journal entries for the FY2023 Audit were completed prior to
commencement of final fieldwork.

Other Fiscal Related Matters

The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation
Revolving Fund policies.

The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds are FDIC insured. The current interest
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%, up from the previous interest rate the Town was earning of 0.05%.



Town of Plvimouth

General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To D 2/29/2024
Account Mask:  28047777777?72?2222??27 Account Expenditure D Include pre encumbrance

Budget Balance

- Print accounts with zero balance — Include Inactive Accounts.. Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number / Descripiion Einal Budget ___Adjustments _____AdiBudget ____RangeToDate YID Balance _Encumbrance % Remaining Bud
2804.41.4121.610000.51621 $0.00 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $59,903.19 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Temporary Wages 0.00%
2804.41.4131.610000.54320 $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $42,938.74 $42,938.74 $82,061.26 $ 0.00 $82,061.26
GIS System 65.65%
2804.41.4135.610000.56900 $0.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $2,613.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Tax Collection Box 0.00%
2804.41.4147.610000.53045 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $26,710.00 $26,710.00 $23,290.00 $23,290.00 $ 0.00
Town Clerk Recreate Records 0.00%
2804.41.4173.610000.57500 $0.00 $47,766.79 $47,766.79 $47,233.21 $47,233.21 $ 533.58 $0.00 $ 533.58
Downtown Revitalization (CIF) Project 1.12%
2804.41.4203.610000.54304 $0.00 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $78,114.50 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fresh Air Maintenance 0.00%
2804.41.4203.610000.57300 $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $ 0.00) $0.00 $ 0.00)
Fire Dept. Hurst Tool 0.00%
2804.41.4317.610000.57320 $0.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $358,695.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Vehicles 0.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.53500 $0.00 $305,000.00 $305,000.00 $69,091.52 $69,091.52 $186,030.48 $95,889.65 $90,140.83
Communication Tower 29.55%
2804.42.4201.610000.57300 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 8,500.00
Police Pole Cameras 85.00%
2804.42.4201.610000.57350 $0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
NexGen Law Enforcement Software 0.00%
2804.42.4203.610000.57250 $0.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 8,852.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
TFD - AC Upgrade 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57250 $0.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $ 3,142.61 $ 3,142.61 $22,857.39 $0.00 $22,857.39
HQ Maintenance 87.91%
2804.42.4209.610000.57300 $0.00 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $24,469.90 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LifePack 15's 0.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57320 $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $75,000.00
Ambulance 100.00%
2804.42.4209.610000.57390 $0.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $27,753.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
LUCAS Chest Compression 0.00%
2804.42.4219.610000.56902 $0.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 $8,102.84 $8,102.84 $ 397.16 $0.00 $ 397.16
Fire Marshal Turnout Gear 4.67%
2804.42.4219.610000.57300 $0.00 $ 9,026.87 $ 9,026.87 $9,026.87 $9,026.87 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Radios & Computers w/ Monitors 0.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57250 $0.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $27,000.00
Antenna Upgrade, Heating Repairs, Humidifier 100.00%
2804.42.4223.610000.57320 $0.00 $44,590.55 $44,590.55 $35,700.29 $35,700.29 $ 8,890.26 $0.00 $ 8,890.26

ATV 19.94%



Town of Plvimouth

General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report

Account Mask:  28047?7?7??2?77?2?2?7777?7?

Account Number / Description

2804.43.4301.610000.57200
Carport Additions & Storage Containers
2804.45.4501.610000.54301
Library - Quiet Rooms
2804.45.4501.610000.54303
Library - Sidewalks
2804.45.4501.610000.57300
Security Cameras
2804.45.4501.610000.57331
Circulation Desk
2804.45.4506.610000.54300

Reeair Lake Winfield Walking Trail & Related Eguig

2804.45.4506.610000.54303

Little League Drainage
2804.45.4506.610000.57150

Lake Winfield Paving
2804.45.4506.610000.57300
Plavaround Eauipment - Bobble Riders
2804.45.4506.610000.57500

Parks & Rec Tennis/Pickle Ball Courts
2804.47.4700.610000.57150

THS Sport Fields Irrigation
2804.82.8201.610000.53300

WPCA CT Clean Water Nutrient Project
2804.82.8201.610000.54301

WPCA Roof
2804.82.8201.610000.57300

WPCA Surveillance Cameras
2804.82.8205.610000.57301

Pump Station Generator
2804.99.5000.610000.54300

American Legion Post 20 Kitchen
2804.99.5000.610000.57300

Plymouth Food Pantry Generator & Freezer
2804.99.5000.610000.59500

Special Iltems - Modelcraft Relocation
2804.99.9999.610000.53400

Terryville Fish & Game Club Dam Study
2804.99.9999.610000.57150

Polish Club Paving

- Print accounts with zero balance

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023
Account Expenditure

Include Inactive Accounts. Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

From Date:

7/1/2022

Include pre encumbrance

To D 2/29/2024

Budget Balance

Linal Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date YD Balance ___Encumbrance 2 Remaining Bud
$0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $86,165.90 $86,165.90 $13,834.10 $13,423.90 $410.20
0.41%

$0.00 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $22,978.90 $ 000 $0.00 $ 000
0.00%

$0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $5,499.38 $500.62
8.34%

$0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $11,607.33 $11,607.33 $ 5,392.67 $ 0.00 $5,392.67
31.72%

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $ 1,120.08 $ 1,120.08 $ 3,879.92 $ 0.00 $3,879.92
J7.60%

$0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00
100.00%

$0.00 $136,000.00 $136,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,000.00 $0.00 $136,000.00
100.00%

$0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $ 2,099.69 $ 2,099.69 $5,900.31 $ 000 $5,900.31
73.75%

$0.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $375,000.00 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
0.00%

$0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
100.00%

$0.00 $320,000.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $320,000.00 $0.00 $320,000.00
100.00%

$0.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $102,300.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,494.00 $ 8,506.00 $8494.00 $ 1200
0.07%

$0.00 $52,000.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,000.00 $46,483.00 $5,517.00
10.61%

$0.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $89,051.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $29,333.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $15,592.00 $15,592.00 $34,408.00 $34,408.00 $ 0.00
0.00%

$0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00
100.00%



Town of Plvimouth

General Ledger with Budget Adjustments - On Demand Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 From Date: 7/1/2022 To D 2/29/2024
Account Mask:  28047777777?72?2222??27 Account Expenditure D Include pre encumbrance

Budget Balance

- Print accounts with zero balance — Include Inactive Accounts.. Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Account Number / Description Linal Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Range To Date Y1D Balance ___Encumbrance 2 Remaining Bud
2804.99.9999.610000.57200 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Housing Authority 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57250 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
Fish & Game Club Office & Deck 0.00%
2804.99.9999.610000.57300 $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $12,571.62 $12,571.62 $27,428.38 $0.00 $27,428.38
Lions Club LED Sign 68.57%
Grand Total: $0.00 $3,298,948.69 $3,298,948.69 $1,859,161.18  $1,859,161.18 # $1,389,909.51 § 227,487.93 $1,162,421.58
Endof Report

ARPA Funds Received

Unallocated ARPA Funds

$3,432,434.88

$133,486.19



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 2/29/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)
REVENUES BY SOURCE
Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264)  (27,109,264) (26,855,749) - (26,855,749) (253,516) 0.94% (27,109,264) (27,109,264) -
Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512) (1,792,512) (1,588,706) - (1,588,706) (203,806) 11.37% (1,792,512) (1,792,512) -
Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138) (3,933,138) (3,579,915) - (3,579,915) (353,223) 8.98% (3,933,138) (3,933,138) -
Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172) (554,172) (554,172) - (554,172) (1) 0.00% (554,172) (554,172) -
Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000) (410,000) (286,417) - (286,417) (123,583) 30.14% (410,000) (410,000)
Prior Years Taxes (450,000) (450,000) (406,490) - (406,490) (43,510) 9.67% (450,000) (500,000) 50,000
Interest & Liens (250,000) (250,000) (177,456) - (177,456) (72,544) 29.02% (250,000) (250,000) -
Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573) (40,573) (14,445) - (14,445) (26,128) 64.40% (40,573) (40,573) -
Charges for Services (418,100) (418,100) (190,669) - (190,669) (227,431) 54.40% (418,100) (418,100) -
State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056) (9,780,056) (4,932,855) - (4,932,855) (4,847,201) 49.56% (9,780,056) (9,780,056) -
Investment and Misc Income (80,000) (80,000) (56,911) - (56,911) (23,089) 28.86% (80, 000) (125,000) 45,000
Miscellaneous Grants - - (2,768) - (2,768) 2,768 (2,768) 2,768
Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - - 0 -
Operating Transfers In - - - - - - || - 0 -
TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816)  (44,817,816) (38,646,552) - (38,646,552) (6,171,264) 13.77% (44,817,816) (44,915,584) 97,768
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT
Town Council 5,575 5,575 3,343 - 3,343 2,232 40.03% 5,575 5,575 -
Mayor 165,727 165,727 113,031 - 113,031 52,696 31.80% 165,727 165,727 -
Comptroller 386,750 386,750 207,822 94 207,916 178,834 46.24% 386,750 386,750 -
Board of Finance 146,700 146,700 74,533 - 74,533 72,167 49.19% 146,700 146,700 -
Tax Assessor 107,500 107,400 53,411 2,918 56,329 51,071 47.55% 107,400 107,400 -
Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,900 274 - 274 1,626 85.59% 1,900 1,900 -
Tax Collector 89,140 89,140 63,194 2,004 65,198 23,942 26.86% 89,140 89,140 -
Treasurer 3,600 3,600 2,700 - 2,700 900 25.00% 3,600 3,600 -
Legal 98,500 98,500 49,673 - 49,673 48,827 49.57% 98,500 63,000 35,500
Human Resources 45,000 45,000 26,480 - 26,480 18,520 41.16% 45,000 45,000 -
Central Supply 159,978 159,978 176,482 20,955 197,437 (37,459) -23.42% 159,978 200,000 (40,022)
Clerical Office Staff 151,123 151,123 86,644 1,756 88,399 62,724 41.51% 151,123 151,123 -
Town Clerk 134,800 134,800 83,933 7,835 91,768 43,032 31.92% 134,800 134,800 -
Registrar of Voters 74,080 84,580 34,736 1,150 35,886 48,694 57.57% 84,580 84,580 -
Planning and Zoning 161,227 161,227 104,966 - 104,966 56,261 34.90% 161,227 161,227 -
Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250 2,250 1,039 - 1,039 1,211 53.81% 2,250 2,250 -
Employee Benefits 3,538,241 3,538,241 2,376,590 - 2,376,590 1,161,650 32.83% 3,538,241 3,538,241 -
Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119 1,316,119 1,089,580 - 1,089,580 226,539 17.21% 1,316,119 1,316,119 -
Historic Properties 3,000 3,000 450 - 450 2,550 85.00% 3,000 3,000 -
Probate 8,155 8,155 8,155 - 8,155 - 0.00% 8,155 8,155 -
Economic Development 34,960 34,960 14,661 300 14,961 19,999 57.20% 34,960 34,960 -
Wetlands/Conservation 4,400 4,400 1,564 - 1,564 2,836 64.46% 4,400 4,400 -
Special Services 11,700 11,700 3,498 - 3,498 8,202 70.10% 11,700 11,700 -
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325 6,660,825 4,576,759 37,012 4,613,771 2,047,054 6,660,825 6,665,347 (4,522)
Police 2,911,154 2,911,154 1,785,943 32,186 1,818,129 1,093,025 37.55% 2,911,154 2,911,154 -
Animal Control 55,750 55,750 25,979 - 25,979 29,771 53.40% 55,750 55,750 -
Communications 407,094 407,094 324,122 3,371 327,493 79,601 19.55% 407,094 407,094 -
Fire Department 305,570 305,570 179,251 42,918 222,168 83,402 27.29% 305,570 305,570 -
Terryville Station 20,650 20,650 15,465 - 15,465 5,185 25.11% 20,650 20,650 -
Plymouth Station 25,400 25,400 15,923 - 15,923 9,477 37.31% 25,400 25,400 -
Fall Mountain Station 14,100 14,100 8,258 - 8,258 5,842 41.43% 14,100 14,100 -
Ambulance Corps 62,350 62,350 48,063 - 48,063 14,287 22.91% 62,350 62,350 -

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_FEB 29 2024 with projections.xlsx



TOWN OF PLYMOUTH
GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY
AS OF 2/29/2024

| PROJECTED 6/30/2024 |
ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance
BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)
Fire Marshal 89,152 89,152 61,130 46 61,176 27,976 31.38% 89,152 89,152 -
Emergency Management 50,910 50,910 25,204 - 25,204 25,706 50.49% 50,910 50,910 -
PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130 3,942,130 2,489,337 78,521 2,567,858 1,374,272 3,942,130 3,942,130 -
Public Works Director 102,700 102,700 50,704 120 50,824 51,876 50.51% 102,700 102,700 -
Highway Department 833,708 833,708 445,161 51,037 496,198 337,510 40.48% 833,708 833,708 -
Snow Removal 330,250 330,250 195,469 74,176 269,645 60,605 18.35% 330,250 270,000 60,250
Maintenance Garage 520,200 520,200 322,031 58,006 380,037 140,163 26.94% 520,200 520,200 -
Transfer Station 690,451 690,451 390,377 183,285 573,663 116,788 16.91% 690,451 690,451 -
Utilities 509,000 509,000 317,941 - 317,941 191,059 37.54% 509,000 509,000 -
Town Hall Building 192,500 192,500 104,331 2,737 107,068 85,432 44.38% 192,500 192,500 -
Facilities 236,875 236,875 177,583 - 177,583 58,982 24.90% 236,875 236,875 -
Building Inspector 80,904 80,904 53,738 - 53,738 27,166 33.58% 80,904 80,904 -
PUBLIC WORKS 3,496,588 3,496,588 2,057,335 369,361 2,426,696 1,069,581 3,496,588 3,436,338 60,250
Public Health Services 64,707 64,707 64,707 - 64,707 (0) 0.00% 64,707 64,707 -
Elderly Transportation 35,000 35,000 20,932 - 20,932 14,068 40.19% 35,000 35,000 -
Human Services 67,017 107,599 71,606 - 71,606 35,993 33.45% 107,599 107,599 -
HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724 207,306 157,246 - 157,246 50,061 207,306 207,306 -
Terryville Library 484,239 493,214 327,837 21,373 349,211 144,004 29.20% 493,214 493,214 -
Parks & Recreation 110,350 160,350 117,819 4,921 122,741 37,609 23.45% 160,350 160,350 -
LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589 653,564 445,657 26,295 471,951 181,613 653,564 653,564 -
Education 26,150,292 26,150,292 16,625,104 - 16,625,104 9,525,188 36.42% 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
EDUCATION 26,150,292 26,150,292 16,625,104 - 16,625,104 9,525,188 26,150,292 26,150,292 -
Principal Payments 2,385,000 2,385,000 2,445,000 - 2,445,000 (60,000) -2.52% 2,385,000 2,385,000 -
Interest Payments 400,050 400,050 254,387 - 254,387 143,350 0.00% 400,050 400,050 -
Leases Principal Payments 386,673 386,673 325,463 - 325,463 61,210 15.83% 386,673 386,673 -
Leases Interest Payments 83,967 83,967 50,639 - 50,639 33,328 39.69% 83,967 83,967 -
DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690 3,255,690 3,075,490 - 3,075,490 177,888 3,255,690 3,255,690 -
Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479 526,479 - - - 526,479 100.00% 526,479 526,479 -
Transfer to High School Building 35,000 35,000 - - - 35,000 100.00% 35,000 35,000 -
TRANSFERS OUT 561,479 561,479 - - - 561,479 561,479 561,479 -
Miscellaneous Grants - - - - - - 0.00% - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816 44,927,874 29,426,927 511,189 29,938,115 14,987,135 33.36% 44,927,874 44,872,146 55,728
Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 8,708,437 43,438

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_FEB 29 2024 with projections.xlsx



Municipal Finance Advisory Commission
(MFAC)

Guidelines

March 15, 2024



IV.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MFAC Authority, Membership, and Reporting

Tier Designations

5-Year Financial Plan

Tier | Termination

Appendix A: Sample 5-Year Financial Plan

Appendix B: Sample Corrective Action Plan

Page 1

Page 3

Page 5

Page 8

Page 9
Page 10



I. = MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting

1.1 MFAC Authority

e MPFAC powers and responsibilities are provided under Chapters 111 and 117 of the General
Statutes.

e MFAC charged with working with municipalities to improve upon their fiscal condition and
financial practices.

e Municipalities are required to appear before the Commission and submit information requested.

e The Commission may designate a municipality as Tier | for any eligible municipality or any
municipality that voluntarily applies for Tier | designation.

1.2 MFAC Membership Composition
e Composed of 8 members appointed by the Governor.

O 4 Fiscal or Executive Officers of municipalities. One from each of the following population.
®  Municipality with a population under 10,000 or
=  Municipality with population of at least 10,000 but under 25,000
=  Municipality with population of at least 25,000 but under 75,000
=  Municipality with a population of 75,000 or higher

0 3 professionals in municipal finance.

0 1 representative from the Office of Policy and Management.

1.3 Submittal Deadline

e Meetings are typically held every two months. Municipalities are expected to provide updated bi-
monthly information for each meeting.

e Materials are typically due on the Wednesday, two weeks prior to a scheduled MFAC meeting.

e On occasion, municipalities may be asked to submit materials a few days earlier due to a schedule
change, holiday, or heavy agenda.

1.4 Bi-Monthly Financial Reports

e Applies to:
0 All Tier | municipalities meeting with the MFAC on a Regular Basis due to its fiscal condition
and/or financial practices.

0 The MFAC may require different or additional information from each municipality it meets
with based upon the reason why the municipality is attending meetings with the Commission.

e Bi-Monthly financial reports should cover the General Fund, including the Board of Education, and
any other major appropriated funds or enterprise funds or internal service funds for which the
Commission requests.

e Thereport should be accompanied by a cover memo or summary sheet that conveys the overall status
of the budget and highlights any current or projected significant variances in revenues or
expenditures. The cover memo or summary sheet need not be elaborate. In most cases a bulleted
list of summary points and highlights will suffice.

e The municipality and the Board of Education should coordinate on the preparation of the bi-monthly
financial report.

1|Page



I. = MFAC Authority, Membership and Reporting

Board of Education expenditure reports may be submitted as a separate report or incorporated into
the overall General Fund monthly report.

(0]

If submitted separately, the General Fund report should include a line item for total Education
expenditures which ties to the Board of Education’s separate report. If the totals for
Education do not tie due to timing of entries or similar procedural issue, a note explaining any
discrepancy should be included.

If Board of Education expenditures are to be incorporated into the overall General Fund
report, a sufficient level of expenditure detail should be included. Board of Education
expenditures should be broken down, at a minimum, by the following expenditure categories
(or similar categories):

= Salaries and Wages
=  Employee Benefits
= Tuition

=  Transportation

= School Facilities/Operation of Plant
= Purchased Services

= |nstruction

=  Fixed Charges

Monthly financial reports should include, at a minimum, the following columns:

(0]

o O O O O

Prior Fiscal Year Actual (for reporting period)

Current Year Adopted Budget

Current Year Revised Budget

Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected

Current Year-to-Date Expended or Collected as % of Budget

Current Year Projected (End of Year Projected)

1.5 Financial Practices Report

Applies to all Tier | municipalities meeting with the MFAC on a Regular Basis:

(o}
(o}
(o}

Planned Changes/Improvements in financial practices.

Implementation and Timelines.

Description of the implementation for the change/improvement made in financial practice to
resolve audit findings and to implement recommendations made by the MFAC.

2|Page



Il. —Procedures for Tier Designations

2.1 Criteria for Tier 1 Eligibility Designation (MFAC Oversight)
e Adeficit cumulative fund balance
e A cumulative fund balance of under 5% for the past three fiscal years ended
e Operating deficits for two most current fiscal years and a cumulative fund balance of under 5% for the
most current fiscal year
e The issuance of tax or revenue anticipation notes for the past 3 fiscal years
e Audit findings identified in the current year that were repeated in the two prior years’ audits
e An audit report not submitted to OPM within twelve months after the municipality’s fiscal year end

e A bond rating below A from any of the three rating agencies - Fitch, Moody’s, S&P

2.2 Procedures for Tier | Voluntary Application

e Tier 1 Voluntary Application by Municipality Not Currently Meeting Tier Criteria (CGS 7-576a)
a. CEO of a municipality may apply in writing to the MFAC for Tier | designation by:
1) stating his or her belief that the Municipality will meet one or more of the Tier | criteria
within 24 months of the application and
2) providing a report to the Commission that supports/confirms such belief.

2.3 Process for Tier 1 Designation

e MFAC to determine if a municipality should be designated as Tier 1:
a. OPM to provide information to MFAC to assist the Commission with its determination:
1) The criteria met by the municipality for Tier 1 eligibility.
i For a municipality not currently meeting any of the Tier 1 criteria but applying for
Tier 1 designation, OPM'’s review of the criteria the municipality believes it will
meet within the next 24 months.
2) A report on the municipality’s fiscal condition and financial practices including other
information that can assist the Commission in evaluating whether the municipality should
be designated as Tier 1.
3) May include recommendation from OPM for whether the municipality should be
designated as Tier 1 based upon OPM’s review and analysis.
b. MFAC may request meeting with the municipality as part of the determination process.

e MFAC may recommend alternatives to Tier 1 designation including monitoring by OPM of the
municipality or status updates to the Commission from the municipality.

3|Page



2.4

Il. —Procedures for Tier Designations

MFAC — Recommendations to the MARB - Tier Il or Tier lll Designations

Tier Il or Tier lll Designation

a.

A municipality designated as Tier | that has an equalized mill rate of 30 or higher or municipal
state aid of 30% of revenues or higher may apply to the Secretary for designation at Tier Il or Tier
lll. MFAC will provide to the Secretary its recommendation and information to support its
recommendation regarding the municipality’s tier designation request.

The MFAC can recommend to the Secretary that a Tier 1 designated municipality be designated
at Tier Il or Tier lll and provide information to the Secretary to support its recommendation.

4|Page



31

3.2

Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

Background

A municipality designated as Tier 1 by the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) is required to
provide to the Commission a 5-Year Financial Plan according to Section 7-576a(b) of the General Statutes.

Content

A. Scope

Financial Data: At a minimum, the 5-Year Financial Plan must include the municipality’s General Fund.
A municipality may be asked to provide additional information for other funds depending on the
municipality’s fund structure and the relationships among funds or impact of such funds upon the
municipality’s overall financial condition.

Financial Practices: The plan must include a timeline for implementation of financial practices to
correct audit findings and the late submissions of audit reports if applicable. The MFAC may identify
other unsound or irregular financial practices for which it recommends implementation of proper
financial practices as part of the 5-Year Plan. Full implementation often occurs in phases, such as
securing additional monies through the budget process, hiring of additional staff, etc. before the
recommended practice can be fully implemented.

B. Projection Period

Revenues and expenditures should be forecasted for at least five years beyond the most current fiscal
year adopted budget. The goal for implementing sound financial practices, should be for full
implementation as soon as reasonably possible over the 5-year period, understanding that additional
resources may need to be secured in order to implement.

C. Financial Data - Prior and Current Fiscal Year

The plan should include the following:

Prior fiscal year actual revenues and expenditures
Current fiscal year budget with most current available actual results

Current fiscal year projected (i.e. projected year-end amount)

D. Fund Balance

For each fiscal year, the plan should also depict:

Net Surplus/(Deficit)
Beginning fund balance

Ending fund balance

5|Page



Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

E. Revenue Categories:

At a minimum, revenue categories must include:

Property Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenue

Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services
Income from Investments

Other Operating Revenues

Transfers In

Use of Fund Balance (if applicable)

Note: Ensure that any planned Use of Fund Balance is factored into calculations of beginning and
ending fund balance as outlined in section 3.2 D.

F. Expenditure Categories:

At a minimum, expenditure categories must include:

Municipal Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object)
Education Operating Expenditures (may be listed by department or by object)
Existing Debt Service

Future Debt Service (i.e. based on anticipated future debt issuance)

Defined Benefit Pension Expense (i.e. ADEC expense plus other expenses related to managing pension
funds)

Health Insurance Expense
Other Employee Benefits
General Liability and Claims
Capital Expenditures
Contingency

Transfers Out

G. Assumptions

Major assumptions used to project revenues and expenditures must be explained, including:

Grand List changes

Mill rates

Tax collection rates

Other significant assumptions affecting revenues

Employee salaries/wages

6|Page



33

3.4

Ill. - 5-Year Financial Plan

Employee benefits
Future/anticipated debt issuance:

0 Include an explanation of future debt issuance related to the municipality’s capital improvement
plan

0 Include an explanation for any restructuring of debt service on current outstanding debt that will
impact the projections

Other significant assumptions affecting expenditures
Explanations for any significant one-time or non-recurring revenues or expenditures

Use of Fund Balance: Explain reason for including Use of Fund Balance as a budgeted funding source.
If the municipality has a fund balance policy, explain how the Use of Fund Balance meets the policy.

Explanations of assumptions should reference historical trends, development projects, labor contracts,
rates of inflation and other data that supports the assumptions used.

Format

Based on the above guidance, the plan should include the following columns:

Revenue or Expenditure Category

Prior Year Actual

Current Year Budget with most current available actual results
Current Year Projected (with year-end projection)

Year 1 Projected

Year 2 Projected

Year 3 Projected

Year 4 Projected

Year 5 Projected

An illustrative example of a preferred format for the 5-Year Financial Plan is provided in Appendix A. While
the exact format does not need to be replicated, municipalities should use the overall structure as a guide
and include, at a minimum, the revenue and expenditure categories in sections 3.2 E and F.

Supplemental Materials

Municipalities are asked to submit the following supplemental materials along with the required 5-Year
Financial Plan:

Current 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan

Amortization schedule of existing long-term debt (principal & interest separately listed for each year)
Debt management policy

Fund balance policy

Budget calendar

Organization Chart: (must include Finance/Tax/Assessor/Payroll/HR Offices)

7|Page



IV. - Tier | Termination

4.1 Removal From Tier | Designation (Section 7-576f of the General Statutes)

e A municipality shall retain its Tier 1 Designation until the fiscal year following its designation, the
municipality:

a. Has had no audited General Fund operating deficits for the past two consecutive fiscal years.

b. The municipality’s bond rating has either improved or remained unchanged since its Tier |
designation.

c. The Municipality has presented and the MFAC has approved a financial plan that projects a
positive fund balance for the three succeeding consecutive fiscal years covered by the plan,
whereby a positive fund balance of at least 5% is projected in the 3™ fiscal year.

d. The municipality’s audits for such consecutive fiscal years have been completed and contain no
general fund deficit.

e Notwithstanding the conditions in a - d above, the MFAC may end a municipality’s Tier | designation
based upon its evaluation of the municipality’s financial condition.

8|Page



V. - Appendix A — Sample 5-Year Financial Plan

5-Year Plan Template

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029
Adopted /
Audited A ded Projected A ded
Actual Budget Actual Budget Projected Projected Projected Projected
Revenues
Property Taxes
Intergovernmental

Permits, Licenses, Fines, Charges for Services
Income from Investments
Other Operating Revenues
Total Revenue - - - - - -

Other Financing Sources
Use of Fund Balance
Transfers In
Other
Total Other Financing Sources - - - - - -

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources - - - - - -

Expenditures
Municipal Operating Expenditures
Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures
Subtotal: Municipal Operating Expenditures - - - - - -
Education Operating Expenditures
Salaries
Services
Supplies and Equipment
Utilities
Other Operating Expenditures
Subtotal: Education Operating Expenditures - - - - - -
Municipal Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits
Subtotal: Employee Benefits - - - - - -
Education Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension
Health Insurance
Other Employee Benefits
Subtotal: Employee Benefits - - - - - -
Debt Service
Existing Debt Service
Future Debt Service
Subtotal: Debt Service - - - - - -
General Liabilityand Claims
Capital Expenditures
Miscellaneous Expenditures
Contingency
Total Expenditures - - - - - -

Other Financing Uses
Transfers Out
Other
Total Other Financing Uses - - - - - N

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - - - - - -
Net Surplus/(Deficit) - - - _ _ -
Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

RE/PP Mill Rate
MV Mill Rate

9|Page



V. - Appendix B — Sample Corrective Action Plan

Name of Municipality: Date:
Target Date for
A - . L . - . Full Implemtation . N N . .
D# Condition (audit finding/late audit submission, Planned Action to correct Condition or Responsible |mplementation| Completed? If fully or partially implemented, Describe the implementation that
etc.) or MFAC Recommendation MFAC i Party(ies) (s (V/N/Partiai) has occurred, including date implemented

exceed 5 year. ~

10| Page




	Agenda - 4-17-2024 Meeting
	Draft Minutes - 2-28-2024 Meeting
	Update - FY 2022 and 2023 Municipal Audits
	Delinquent FY 2022 Municipal Audit Reports
	Danbury
	East Lyme
	Marlborough
	FY 2023 Municipal Audit Report Submission Update with Prior Years Submission History by Month

	Derby 
	Financial Overview - FY 2022-23 Unaudited Results / FY 2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Results / FY 2024-25 Preliminary Budget

	Hamden
	Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Report
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Revenue Results
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Expenditure Results
	Mayor's Proposed FY 2025 Budget

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Report
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Summary - Revenues and Expenditures

	Other Business
	Guidelines for Municipalities meeting with the MFAC




